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Notice

Notice is hereby given that the 41st (Forty-First) Annual General Meeting('AGM') of the members of
MAURYA TRADING CO. LTD. (‘the Company’) will be held on Thursday, July 17, 2025 at 02:30 P.M.
at the registered office of the Company at 5, Gorky Terrace, 2" Floor, Kolkata- 700017 to transact the

following business:

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

1. Toreceive, consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statement of the Company for the financial year ended
March 31, 2025 together with the Reports of the Board of Directors and Auditors thereon.

2. Toappoint a director in place of Mrs. Chanchal Rungta (DIN No: 07590027), who retires by rotation and being
eligible, offers herself for re-appointment.

SPECIAL BUSINESS:

3. Re-appointment of Mr. Binod Kumar Bihani (DIN: 02471328) as an Independent Director of the
Company for a second term of 5 consecutive years.

To consider and if thought fit, to pass the following resolution as a Special Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections 149 & 152 read with Schedule IV and other
applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013, the rules made thereunder, Regulation 16(1)(b) of
the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,
2015 (including any statutory modification(s) or reenactment(s) thereof for the time being in force) and the
Articles of Association of the Company and pursuant to the recommendation of the Nomination and
Remuneration Committee and Board of Directors, the approval of the Members of the Company be and is
hereby accorded for the re-appointment of Mr. Binod Kumar Bihani (DIN: 02471328), for a second term of &
(Five) consecutive years commencing from the conclusion of this AGM till the 46" AGM of the Company
proposed to held in financial year 2029-30 in respect of whom the Company has received a notice in writing
from a Member under Section 160 of the Companies Act, 2013, proposing his candidature for the office of
Director, as an Independent Director of the Company, not liable to retire by rotation.”




4. Appointment of Mrs. Lipika Modi (DIN:07709526) as the “Executive Director - Finance & Control” who
is presently acting as the “Chief Financial Officer” of the Company for a term of five consecutive years

in the category of Whole-time Director.

To consider and if thought fit, to pass the following resolution as a Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 152 and other applicable provisions, if any, of the
Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the Rules made thereunder and the applicable provisions of SEBI (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (Listing Regulations) (including any statutory
modification(s) or re-enactment thereof for the time being in force), the provisions of the Articles of Assaciation
of the Company and based on the recommendations of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee and
the Board of Directors, approval of the Members be and is hereby accorded for appointment of Mrs. Lipika
Modi (DIN:07709526), who was appointed as an Additional Director of the Company by the Board of Directors
with effect from April 23, 2025 and who will hold office upto the date of this Annual General Meeting and in
respect of whom the Company has received a notice in writing under Section 160(1) of the Act proposing her

candidature for the office of Director, as a Director of the Company, liable to retire by rotation.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 196,197 and 198 read with Schedule V
and all other applicable provisions of the Act and the Rules made thereunder and the applicable provisions of
the Listing Regulations (including any statutory madification(s) or re-enactment thereof for the time being in
force), the provisions of the Articles of Association of the Company and based on the recommendations of the
Nomination and Remuneration Committee and the Board of Directors of the Company, approval of the
Members be and is hereby accorded for appointment of Mrs. Lipika Modi (DIN:07709526) as Executive
Director — Finance & Control, in the category of Whole-time Director, to hold office from April 23, 2025 to April
22, 2030, liable to retire by rotation, on the terms and conditions including those relating to remuneration as

set out under the Explanatory Statement annexed to this Notice.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board or any duly constituted Committee of the Board, be and is hereby
authorised to do all acts, deeds, matters and things as may be deemed necessary and/or expedient in

connection therewith or incidental thereto, to give effect to the faregoing resolution.”




5. Appointment of M/s. Mankani & Associates, Company Secretaries (Firm Registration Number —
S52018UP613300) as Secretarial Auditors of the Company

To consider and if thought fit, to pass the following resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to provisions of Sections 204 and 179(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 read
with the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 framed
thereunder, Regulation 24A of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015
(including any statutory modification(s), re-enactment thereof for time being in force) and circulars issued
thereunder from time to time, approval of the members of the Company be and is hereby accorded for
the appointment of M/s. Mankani & Associates, Company Secretaries (Firm Registration Number —
S2018UP613300) as the Secretarial Auditors for the Company, to hold office for a term of five consecutive
years i.e. from financial year 2025-26 to financial year 2029-30, on such remuneration as may be mutually
agreed between the Board of Directors and the Secretarial Auditors.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board or any duly constituted Committee of the Board, be and is

hereby authorised to do all acts, deeds, matters and things as may be deemed necessary and/or
expedient in connection therewith or incidental thereto, to give effect to the foregoing resolution.”

DIN: 00343685

Date: 16.05.2025
Place: Kolkata




The relevant Explanatory Statement pursuant to Section 102 of the Act and Rules framed thereunder, in
respect of the Special Business to be transacted during the meeting is enclosed herewith and marked as
Annexure-l. The recommendation of the Board of Directors of the Company in terms of Regulation 17(11) of
the Listing Regulations is also provided in the said Statement.

The information as required under Regulation 36(3) of the Listing Regulations and the Secretarial Standard
on General Meetings (SS-2), issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India, relating to the business
item No. 2, 3 & 4 is enclosed herewith and marked as Annexure-ll.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Act, a member entitled to attend and vote at the AGM is entitled to appoint a
proxy to attend and vote on his/her behalf. A proxy need not be a member of the company. The proxy in order
to be effective should be duly stamped, completed and signed and must be deposited at the registered office
of the company not less than 48 hours before the time for holding the meeting.

In terms of Section 105 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rules framed thereunder, a person can act as proxy
on behalf of Members not exceeding fifty (50) and holding in the aggregate not more than 10% of the total
share capital of the Company carrying voting rights. In case a proxy is proposed to be appointed by a Member
holding more than 10% of the total share capital of the Company carrying voting rights, then such proxy shall
not act as a proxy for any other person or Member.

Corporate members intending to attend the Meeting are requested to send to the Company pursuant to the
provisions of Section 113 of the Act, a duly certified true copy of the Board Resolution/ Power of Attorney
authorizing their representative(s) to attend and vote on their behalf at the Meeting -

In case of joint holders attending the meeting, only such joint holder who is higher in the order of names will
be entitled to vote.

The notice of Annual General Meeting will be sent to the members, whose names appear in the register of
members / depositories as at closing hours of business, on June 13, 2025,

Investors who became members of the Company subsequent to the dispatch of the Notice / Email and holds
the shares as on the cut-off date i.e. July 10, 2025 are requested to send the email communication to the
Company at mauryatcl17@gmail.com and to the RTA at nichetechpl@nichetechpl.com by mentioning their
Folio No. / DP 1D and Client ID to obtain the Login-ID and Password for e-voting.

The voting rights of shareholders shall be in proportion to their shares of the paid-up equity share capital of
the Company as on the cut-off date i.e, July 10, 2025. A person who is not a member as on cut-off date should
treat this notice for information purpose only.

The shareholders shall have one vote per equity share held by them as on the cut-off date of July 10, 2025.
The facility of e-voting would be provided once for every folio / client id, irrespective of the number of joint
holders.

. Members holding shares in physical form are advised to file nominations SH-13 in respect of their shareholding
in the Company, if not already registered and to submit the same to the R&TA. The nomination form may be
downloaded from the Company's website: www.mauryatcl.com.




11. The Register of Members of the Company will remain closed from July 11, 2025 to July 17, 2025 (both days
inclusive) for the purpose of Annual General Meeting.

12. The Register of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel and their shareholding maintained under Section
170 of the Companies Act, and the Register of Contracts or Arrangements in which Directors are interested,
maintained under Section 189 of the Act, shall be made electronically available for inspection by the Members
during the AGM by sending an email to mauryatcl7@gmail.com.

All documents referred to in the Notice and the Explanatory Statement shall also be available for inspection
without any fee by the Members from the date of circulation of this Notice up to the date of AGM, i.e., Thursday,
July 17, 2025 at 02:30 p.m. Members seeking to inspect such documents can send an e-mail to
mauryatcl17@gmail.com mentioning their names, PAN, folio numbers / demat account numbers and contact
numbers.

. In compliance with the MCA Circulars and SEBI Circular dated May 12, 2020 and further circulars and
notification issued in the context matter by MCA, Notice of the AGM along with the Annual Report 2024-25 is
being sent only through electronic mode to those Members whose email addresses are registered with the
Company/ Depositories. Members may note that the Notice and Annual Report 2024-25 will also be available
on the Company’s website www.mauryatcl.com and in the websites of the Stock Exchanges, i.e., the Calcutta
Stock Exchange of India.

. Any member desirous of obtaining hard copy of the said Notice along with the Annual Report for the financial
year ended March 31, 2025 may send a request to the Company at mauryatcl17@gmail.com, through his /
her registered e-mail address, mentioning his / her name, PAN, folio numbers / demat account numbers and
contact number.

. For receiving all communication (including Annual Report) from the Company electronically:

a) Members holding shares in physical mode and who have not registered / updated their email address
with the Company are requested to register / update the same by writing to the Company with details of
folio number and attaching a self-attested copy of PAN card at mauryatcl17@gmail.com or to RTA at
nichetechpl@nichetechpl.com

b) Members holding shares in dematerialised mode are requested to register / update their email addresses
with the relevant Depository Participant.

16. Members are requested to:

a) intimate to the Secretarial Department / Company's Registrar and Transfer Agent, Niche
Technologies Pvt. Ltd., changes, if any, pertaining to their name, postal address with PIN, e-mail
address, telephone / mobile numbers, Permanent Account Number (PAN) details linked with
Aadhaar, signature, mandates, nominations, power of attorney, bank details such as, name of the
bank and branch details, bank account number, MICR code, IFSC code, etc. in prescribed Form ISR-
1 and other forms (available on the Company's website at https:/mauryatcl.com/investors-
info.html in terms of SEBI Master Circular No. SEBI/HO/MIRSD/POD-1/P/CIR/2024/37 dated May
07, 2024 and SEBI Circular No. SEBI/HO/MIRSD/POD-1/P/CIR/2024/81 dated June 10, 2024, in
case of shares held in physical form; and

intimate to the respective Depository Participant, changes, if any, pertaining to their name, postal
address, e-mail address, telephone / mobile numbers, Permanent Account Number (PAN),
mandates, nominations, power of attorney, bank details such as, name of the bank and branch
details, bank account number, MICR code, IFSC code, efc., in case of shares held in dematerialized
form.




17. In accordance with Section 72 of the Companies Act, 2013 and SEBI Circular No. SEBI/HO/MIRSD/MIRSD-
PoD1/PICIR/2023/37 dated March 16, 2023, the facility for making nomination is available for the Members in
respect of the shares held by them. Members are requested to submit the said details to RTA in case the
shares are held in physical form and to their respective DP in case the shares are held by them in
dematerialized form.

. Procedure for registration as speakers / seek clarification:

a) Members willing to express their views or ask questions during the AGM are required to register
themselves as speakers by sending their requests, preferably from Thursday, July 10, 2025 (10:00 a.m.
IST) to Monday, July 14, 2025 (5:00 p.m. IST), at mauryatcl17@gmail.com from their registered e-mail
addresses, mentioning their names, folio numbers / demat account numbers, PAN details and maobile
numbers. Only those Members who have registered themselves as speakers will be allowed to express
their views / ask questions during the AGM. The Company / the Chairman of the Meeting reserves the
right to restrict the number of questions, time allotted and number of speakers to ensure smooth conduct
of the AGM.

Any Member desirous of receiving any information on the Financial Statements or Operations of the
Company is requested to forward his / her query(ies) to the Company through e-mail at
mauryatcl17@gmail.com, mentioning his / her name, folio numbers / demat account numbers, e-mail
addresses and mobile numbers, at least seven working days prior to the AGM, so that the required
information can be made available during the AGM.

. As per Regulation 12 of the Listing Regulations read with Schedule - | to the said Regulations, it is mandatory
for all the Companies to use bank details furnished by the investors for distributing dividends, interests,
redemption or repayment amounts to them through National / Regional / Local Electronic Clearing Services
(ECS) or Real Time Gross Settlement (RTGS) or National Electronic Funds Transfer (NEFT), National
Automated Clearing House (NACH) wherever ECS / RTGS / NEFT / NACH and bank details are available. In
the absence of electronic facility, Companies are required to mandatorily print bank details of the investors on
‘payable-at par' warrants, cheques or demand draft for distribution of Dividends or other cash benefits to the
investors. In addition to that, if bank details of investors are not available, Companies shall mandatorily print
the address of the investor on such payment instruments.

Therefore, Members holding shares in physical mode, if any, are requested to update their bank details with
the Company or RTA immediately. Members holding shares in demat mode are requested to record the ECS
mandate with their DPs concerned.

. SEBI vide its Circular No. SEBI/HO/MIRSD/MIRSD_RTAMB/P/CIR/2022/8 dated January 25, 2022 has
mandated the listed companies to issue securities in dematerialized form only while processing service
requests viz. issue of duplicate securities certificate; claim from unclaimed suspense account; renewal /
exchange of securities certificate; endorsement; sub-division / splitting of securities certificate; consolidation
of securities certificates/ folios; transmission and transposition.

Accordingly, Members are requested to make service requests by submitting a duly filled and signed Form
ISR-4, the format of which is available on the Company’s website at hitps:/mauryatcl.com/investors-info.html
and on the RTA’s website at https:/nichetechpl.com/. It may be noted that any service request can be
processed only after the folio is KYC Compliant.




In view of this, members holding shares in physical form, if any, are requested to consider converting their
holdings to dematerialized form. Members can contact the Company or RTA in this regard.

. To support the ‘Green Initiative”, Members who have not registered their e-mail addresses so far, are
requested to register their e-mail address for receiving all communication including Annual Report, Notices
and Circulars etc. from the Company electronically.

. Members are requested to quote the ledger folio / DP ID in all communication with the Company.

. A Route Map showing directions to reach to the venue of the AGM of the Company is given at the end of this
Notice as per the requirement of the Secretarial Standard on General Meetings.

. Voting through electronic means:

a) As per the provisions of Section 108 and other applicable provisions, if any, of the Act, Rule 20 of the
Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 and amendments thereto, read with the MCA
Circulars, the Secretarial Standard on General Meetings ('SS-2') issued by the Institute of Company
Secretaries of India and Regulation 44 of the Listing Regulations, the Company is pleased to facilitate its
Members to transact business of the AGM of the Company by voting through electronic means. For this,
the Company has engaged the services of CDSL having office at A Wing, 34/35 Floor, Marathon Futurex,
Mafatlal Mill Compounds, N M Joshi Marg, Lower Parel (East), Mumbai - 400013, to provide remote e-
voting services and e-voting facility during the AGM, who are holding the shares as on the cut-off date.

The remote e-voting period commences at 9:00 a.m. IST on Monday, July 14, 2025 and ends at 5:00 p.m.
IST on Wednesday, July 16, 2025. During this period, the Members of the Company, holding shares either
in physical or dematerialized mode, as on the cut-off date i.e., Thursday, July 10, 2025 may cast their
vote by remote e-voting. The remote e-voting module shall be disabled by CDSL for voting thereafter.
Once the vote on a resolution is cast by the Member, the Member shall not be allowed to change it
subsequently.

The facility for voting through electronic means shall be made available during the AGM and the Members
attending the AGM who have not cast their vote by remote e-voting shall be able to exercise their right
during the AGM through electronic voting system. However, Members who have cast their vote by remote
e-voting prior to the AGM may also attend the AGM but shall not be entitled to cast their vote again.

d) The instructions to cast votes through remote e-voting and through e-voting system during the AGM is
enclosed herewith and marked as Annexure-lll and the same shall form part of this Notice.

. In order to scrutinize the e-voting process in a fair and transparent manner, Ms. Priya Mankani (ACS - 34744,
CP No. 17847) of Ms. Mankani & Associates, Company Secretaries, Kolkata, has been appointed by the
Board of Directors of the Company as the Scrutinizer.

. The Scrutinizer shall, immediately after the conclusion of voting at the AGM, unblock the votes cast through
electronic voting system provided during the AGM and remote e-voting in the presence of at least two
witnesses, not in the employment of the Company and make a consolidated Scrutinizer's Report of the total
votes cast in favour or against, if any, not later than 3 (Three) days of conclusion of the AGM or within 2 (Two)
working days of conclusion of the AGM, whichever is earlier. The Scrutinizer thereafter shall submit the said
Report to the Chairman or a person authorized by him in writing who shall countersign the same and declare
within the stipulated time, the results of the voting forthwith. The resolution(s) shall be deemed to be passed
on the date of the AGM, subject to receipt of requisite number of votes.
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27. The results declared along with the Scrutinizer's Report shall be placed on the website of the Company i.e.,
www.mauryatcl.com and on the website of CDSL immediately after the results are declared by the Chairman or a
person authorised by him in writing. The same shall be communicated by the Company to the stock exchange.

. The following note would be read in conjunction with the note on “Directors and Key Managerial
Personnel” mentioned in the Board’s Report dated May 16, 2025:

On the recommendation of Nomination and Remuneration Committee, the Board at its Meeting held on April 23,
2025 had approved the appointment of Mrs. Lipika Modi (DIN: 07709526) who is presently acting as the “Chief
Financial Officer” of the Company, as an “Additional Director” effective April 23, 2025. She shall hold office as an
“Additional Director” till this general meeting wherein she shall be re-designated as “Executive Director — Finance
& Control and Chief Financial Officer” (‘Key Managerial Personnel’) (liable to retire by rotation) for a term of five
consecutive years in the category of Whole-time Director subject to approval of the members of the Company.

Your directors recommend her appointment as “Executive Director - Finance & Control” liable to retire by rotation.
The brief profile of Mrs. Modi and other relevant information under Regulation 36 of the Listing Regulations and
Secretarial Standard on General Meetings with respect to Director seeking appointment have been provided in the
Notice convening Annual General Meeting.




Annexure-|

EXPLANATORY STATEMENT PURSUANT TO THE PROVISIONS OF SECTION 102 OF THE
COMPANIES ACT, 2013

Item No. 3

Mr. Binod Kumar Bihani, Independent Director had been appointed by the Members at the 36! Annual General
Meeting held on September 28, 2020 for a term of 5 (Five) consecutive years from July 30, 2020 till the
conclusion of the 415 AGM of the Company. Based on rich experience, professional skill, knowledge,
continued valuable guidance to the management and the contributions made by Mr. Bihani during his
association with the Company and also on the basis of his performance evaluation, the Board of Directors of
the Company has, on the recommendation of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee, considered it
desirable that it shall be in the interest of the Company to continue to avail the services of Mr. Bihani, as an
Independent Director of the Company.

Further, in the opinion of the Board, Mr. Bihani fulfils the conditions specified in the Act read with Schedule IV
to the Act and Rules made thereunder and also under the Listing Regulations for re-appointment as an
Independent Director of the Company. Mr. Binod Kumar Bihani is independent of the Management of the
Company. Itis therefore proposed to re-appoint him as an Independent Director of the Company, to hold office
for a second term of 5 (Five) consecutive years, commencing from the conclusion of this AGM till the 461 AGM
of the Company, with a period of office not liable to retire by rotation. The details of Mr. Bihani are provided in
the Annexure-ll to the Notice pursuant to the provisions of the Listing Regulations and Secretarial Standards
on General Meetings. Mr. Bihani is eligible and is not disqualified from being re-appointed as Director in terms
of Section 164 of the Act and has consented to continue as an Independent Director of the Company. The
Company has also received a declaration that he meets with the criteria of independence as prescribed under
Section 149(6) of the Act and Regulation 25(8) of the Listing Regulations.

Name of the Companies in which Mr. Binod Kumar Bihani holds directorship other than the Company are:

Sl.No Name of the Company Design?ion

1 Sangrahalaya Timber and Crafts Ltd Independenf Director
2. Hotahoti Wood Products Ltd
3. Maurya Trading Co. Ltd

The Company has pursuant to Section 160 of the Act, received notice, in writing, from a Member proposing
his candidature for re-appointment as an Independent Director.

All relevant documents concerning re-appointment of Mr. Binod Kumar Bihani as an Independent Director
shall be open for inspection without any fee by the Members from the date of circulation of this Notice up to
the date of AGM, i.e., Thursday, July 17, 2025.

None of the Directors / Key Managerial Personnel of the Company or their relatives except Mr. Binod Kumar
Bihani are concerned or interested (financially or otherwise), in the proposed resolution to be passed as a
Special Resolution. The Board recommends the Special Resolution as set out in Item No. 3 of the Notice, for
approval of the Members of the Company.




Iltem No. 4

Consequent upon the resignation of Mr. Raunack Rungta as the Whole-time Director with effect from close of
business hours of April 22, 2025, it is proposed to appoint Mrs. Lipika Modi who is presently acting as the
“Chief Financial Officer” of the Company and who was appointed as an Additional Director of the Company by
the Board of Directors with effect from April 23, 2025 to hold office upto the date of this Annual General Meeting
- as “Executive Director — Finance & Control” (‘Key Managerial Personnel’) for a term of five consecutive
years in the category of Whole-time Director subject to approval of the members of the Company.

Mrs. Lipika Modi is a dynamic leader in the real estate sector with a strong foundation in business
management, holding an MBBS degree. She brings deep expertise in accounts, taxation, and
corporate governance, combined with strategic oversight of overall operations. With a sharp financial
acumen and a keen eye for regulatory compliance, she plays a pivotal role in driving organizational
growth and operational excellence. Her leadership is marked by integrity, precision, and a forward-
thinking approach to business development.

Considering her vast experience and commendable services rendered by her, the Board of Directors of the
Company upon the recommendation of Nomination & Remuneration Committee, at its meeting held on April
23, 2025 appointed Mrs. Modi as the “Executive Director — Finance & Control” for a period of 5 (five) years
with effect from April 23, 2025, subject to the approval of the Members in this Annual General Meeting.

Mrs. Medi has furnished the consents/declarations towards her appointment as required under the Act, Rules
and SEBI Listing Regulations. She satisfies all the conditions as set out in the Act for being eligible to be
appointed as a Whole-time director of the Company. She is not disqualified from being appointed as a Director
in terms of Section 164 of the Act.

Iltem No. 5

In accordance with the provisions of Section 204 and other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013,
read with Rule 9 of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014,
(‘the Act”) and Regulation 24A of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,
2015 ("Listing Regulations”), M/s. Mankani & Associates, Practicing Company Secretaries (Firm Registration
Number — §2018UP613300) has served as Secretarial Auditors of the Company for previous financial years.

Regulation 24A of the Listing Regulations, inter alia, provides that with effect from 1st April 2025, the Company

is required to appoint a Practicing Company Secretary for not more than one term of five consecutive years
or a firm of Practicing Company Secretaries as Secretarial Auditors for not more than two terms of five
consecutive years, with the approval of the members at its Annual General Meeting (‘AGM”) and such
Secretarial Auditors(s) must be a peer reviewed company secretary and should not have incurred any of the
disqualifications as specified under the Listing Regulations. Further, as per the said Regulation, any
association of the individual or the firm as the Secretarial Auditor(s) of the Company before 31st March 2025
shall not be considered for the purpose of calculating the tenure of the Secretarial Auditor(s).




M/s. Mankani & Assaciates is a reputed Practicing Company Secretary firm established in 2018 by Ms. Priya
Mankani, an Associate Member of the Institute of Company Secretaries of India (“ICSI"), having a team of
experienced and qualified company secretaries. Over the years, they have built a diverse client base, serving
corporates across the country. Its clientele spans companies across various business sectors and they offer
a wide range of services, including secretarial audits, corporate governance consulting, certifications, and
requlatory advisory.

Taking into account the above requirements, along with an evaluation of proposals received by the Company
and the consideration of factors such as technical skills, independence, industry experience, expertise, audit
partners, audit team, quality of audit practices, and past association with the Company, the Board of Directors,
on the recommendation of the Audit Committee, has approved the appointment of M/s. Mankani & Associates,
Practicing Company Secretaries (Firm Registration Number - S2018UP613300) as Secretarial Auditors of the
Company for a term of five consecutive years, to hold office from the conclusion of this AGM till the conclusion
of 46" AGM of the Company to be held in the Year 2030, covering the period from the financial year ending
on 31st March 2026 till financial year ending 31st March 2030, subject to the approval of the members of the
Company.

The Board of Directors in consultation with the Audit Committee and M/s. Mankani & Associates, fixed the
remuneration payable for the financial year 2025-26 at % 7,500/- (Rupees seven thousand five hundred only),
plus any out-of-packet expenses incurred by them in connection with the audit and other applicable taxes.

The Company has received written consent from M/s. Mankani & Associates confirming their eligibility and
willingness to be appointed as the Secretarial Auditors of the Company. They have also confirmed that they
meet the requirements to be appointed as Secretarial Auditors in accordance with the provisions of the Act
and Listing Regulations, and they hold a valid certificate issued by the Peer Review Board of ICSI and that
they have not incurred any of the disqualifications as specified by the SEBI. The appointment, if made,
complies with the applicable provisions of the Act and Listing Regulations. The Board of Directors in
consultation with the Audit Committee and M/s. Mankani & Associates, may alter or vary the terms and
conditions of appointment, including remuneration, in such manner and to such extent as may be mutually
agreed.

None of the Directors, Key Managerial Personnel of the Company and their relatives are, in any way,
concerned or interested, financially or otherwise, in the resolution set out at ltem No. 5 of the accompanying
Notice of the 415t AGM. Accordingly, the Board of Directors recommends aforesaid appointment to the
members for their approval by way of an Ordinary Resolution as set out at ltem No. 5 of the accompanying
Notice of the 415t AGM.

* 5 4# Chand Ratan Modi
" Director
DIN: 00343685

Date: 16.05.2025
Place: Kolkata




Annexure-l|

INFORMATION ON DIRECTORS SEEKING APPOINTMENT / RE-APPOINTMENT AT THE

FORTHCOMING AGM

[Pursuant to Regulation 36(3) of the Listing Regulations and Secretarial Standard on General Meetings]

Particulars

Iltem No.2

Item No.3

Item No.4

Name of the Director

Mrs. Chanchal Rungta
(DIN: 07590027)

Mr. Binod Kumar Bihani
(DIN: 02471328)

Mrs. Lipika Modi
(DIN: 07709526)

Date of birth

August 02, 1991

March 30, 1960

November 26, 1985

Age

33

65

39

Nationality

Indian

Indian

Indian

Qualifications

Master's  degree in
Economics from
Symbiosis, International
University, Pune

Bachelor's degree in
Commerce from the
University of Calcutta

MBBS degree.

Profile, experience and
expertise in  specific
functional areas

She has been
associated  with  the
Company since 2016
and has over 10 years of
experience  in  the
industry. She is
passionate about
advancing the field of
data science and its
further integration in
business as well as an
enthusiastic Kathak
dancer, recognized for
her graceful
performances and
mastery of the intricate
rhythms and expressive
gestures.

She was associated with
IVY  Ventures prior to
joining the Company.

He has been associated
with the Company since
2020 and has over 35
years of experience in
the industry. He is
involved in contributing
to the overall strategic
vision and offering
guidance  on  key
business issues, without
being directly involved in
day-to-day operations.
He holds a Bachelor's
degree in Commerce
from the University of
Calcutta. In addition to
his  solid financial
literacy, he possesses
the required expertise in
both accounting and
financial management,
contributing to a well-

Mrs. Lipka Modi is a
dynamic leader in the real
estate sector with a strong

foundation in  business
management, holding an
MBBS degree. She brings
deep expertise in accounts,
taxation, and corporate
governance, combined with
strategic oversight of overall
operations. With a sharp
financial acumen and a keen
eye for regulatory
compliance, she plays a
pivotal role in driving
organizational growth and
operational excellence. Her
leadership is marked by
integrity, precision, and a
forward-thinking approach to
business development.
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She holds a Master's
degree in Economics
from Symbiosis,
International University,
Pune.

rounded understanding
of these essential areas.

Date of first appointment
on the Board

August 13, 2016

September 28, 2020

April 23, 2025 (as Additional
Director)

February 02, 2019 as CFO

in the
(including
as a

Shareholding
Company

shareholding
beneficial owner)

NIL

Relationship with other
Directors, Manager or
with KMP

Daughter of Mr. Chand
Ratan Modi, wife of Mr.
Raunack Rungta and
closely related to Ms.
Tripty Modi & Lipika
Modi.

Number of meetings
attended during the
financial year 2024-25

No. of meetings held:5

No. of
attended:5

meetings

No. of
attended:5

meetings

No. of meetings held:5

Closely related to Mr. Chand
Ratan Modi, Ms. Tripty Modi,
Mr. Raunack Rungta & Mrs.
Chanchal Rungta.

No. of meeting? held:5

No. of meetings attended:5

List of outside
Directorships  held in
other Public Companies
(excluding foreign
Companies and
Companies under
Section 8 of the
Companies Act, 2013)

1) Visisth Chay Vyapar
Limited

2) Hotahoti

Products Ltd

3) North Eastern

Publishing And

Advertising Co Ltd.

4) Purbanchal

Prestressed Ltd

5) Kamini Finance And

Investment Company

Ltd

Wood

1) Sangrahalaya Timber
And Crafts Ltd

2) Hotahoti Wood

Products Ltd

3) Purbanchal

Prestressed Ltd

Karni Infrastructure &
Property Private Limited
Victoria Builders Ltd
Vaitarni Commercial
Private Limited

The Listed entity from
which  Director  has
resigned in last three
years

None

Chairman / member of
the Committees of Board
of Directors of other
companies in which he is
a Director *

1) Visisth Chay Vyapar
Limited

2) Hotahoti

Products Ltd

3) North

Publishing

Wood

Eastern
And

1) Sangrahalaya
Timber And Crafts
Ltd

2) Hotahoti
Products Ltd

3) Purbanchal

Wood
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Advertising Co Ltd.

4) Purbanchal
Prestressed Ltd

5) Kamini Finance And
Investment Company
Ltd

Prestressed Ltd

Terms and conditions of
Appointment  or Re-
appointment

Mrs. Chanchal Rungta
who was appointed as
Non - Executive, Non -
Independent  Director
with effect from August
30, 2016 is liable to retire
by rotation.

As per the resolution
(Iltem No.3) of the Notice
convening this meeting
read with Explanatory
statements thereto, Mr.
Binod Kumar Bihani is
proposed to be
appointed for a second
term of & (Five)
consecutive years
commencing from the
conclusion of this AGM
till the 46th AGM of the
Company proposed to
held in financial year
2029-30.

As per the resolution (ltem
No.4) of the Notice
convening this meeting read
with Explanatory statements
thereto, Mrs. Lipika Modi
who was appointed as an
Additional Director of the
Company by the Board of
Directors with effect from
April 23, 2025 is proposed to
be appointed as Executive
Director - Finance &
Control, in the category of
Whole-time Director, to hold
office from April 23, 2025 to
April 22, 2030, liable to retire
by rotation.

Remuneration proposed
to be paid

Remuneration last
drawn by such person, if
applicable (As per last
audited balance sheet
dated March 31, 2024)

NIL

*Includes only Audit Committee and Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee.

In addition to the above, other requisite details required relating to aforesaid appointment / re-appointment
have already been provided elsewhere in the Board's Report.




Annexure-lll

THE INTRUCTIONS FOR SHAREHOLDERS FOR REMOTE E-VOTING ARE AS UNDER:

The way to vote electronically on CDSL e-Voting system consists of “Two Steps” which are mentioned
below:

Step 1: Access to CDSL e-Voting system
Step 2: Cast your vote electronically on CDSL e-Voting system

Details on Step 1 is mentioned below:
(@) Login method for e-Voting for Individual Shareholders holding securities in demat mode

In terms of SEBI circular dated December 09, 2020 on e-Voting facility provided by the Listed Companies,
Individual Shareholders holding securities in demat mode are allowed to vote through their demat account
maintained with Depositories and Depository Participants. Shareholders are advised to update their mobile
number and email Id in their demat accounts in order to access e-Voting facility.

Login method for Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode is given below:

Type of shareholders |Login Method

1) Existing users who have opted for Easi / Easiest:

Individual _ Users who have opted for Easi / Easiest facility, can login through their existing
Shareholders holding user id and password. Option will be made available to reach e-Voting page

securities in Demat

; without any further authentication. The users to login Easi / Easiest are
mode with CDSL

requested to visit CDSL website www.cdslindia.com and click on login icon &
New System Myeasi Tab and then use your existing Myeasi username &
password.

After successful login the Easi / Easiest user will be able to see the e-Voting
option for eligible companies where the e-Voting is in progress as per the
information provided by company. On clicking the e-Voting option, the user will
be able to see e-Voting page of the e-Voting service provider for casting your
vote during the remote e-Voting period or joining virtual meeting & voting during
the meeting. Additionally, there are also links provided to access the system of
all e-Voting Service Providers, so that the user can visit the e-Voting service
providers website directly. The menu will have links of e-Voting service provider
i.e., CDSL. Click on CDSL to cast your vote.




3) Users not registered for Easi / Easiest:

If the user is not registered for Easi / Easiest, option to register is available at
CDSL website www.cdslindia.com and click on login & New System Myeasi Tab
and then click on registration option.

Alternatively, the user can directly access e-Voting page by providing Demat
Account Number and PAN No. from an e-Voting link available on
www.cdslindia.com home page. The system will authenticate the user by
sending OTP on registered Mobile & Email as recorded in the Demat Account.
After successful authentication, user will be able to see the e-Voting option
where the e-Voting is in progress and also able to directly access the system of
all e-Voting Service Providers.

Individual Users registered for ﬁél'ji:'i'ﬁéAS'_faEi?it}'_:“ -
Shareholders Holding Existing IDeAS user can visit the e-Services website of NSDL viz. https://eservices.
securities in demat nsdl.com either on a personal computer or on a mobile. On the e-Services home page,
mode with NSDL click on the “Beneficial Owner" icon under “Login" which is available under ‘|DeAS'
section, this will prompt you to enter your existing User ID and Password. After
successful authentication, you will be able to see e-Voting services under Value added
services. Click on “Access to e-Voting” under e-Voting services and you will be able to
see e-Voting page. Click on Company name or e-Voting service provider i.e., CDSL
and you will be re-directed to e-Voting website of CDSL for casting your vote during the
remote e-Voting period & voting during the meeting.

Users not registered for NSDL IDeAS facility:

If you are not registered for IDeAS e-Services, option to register is available at
https://leservices.nsdl.com. Select ‘Register Online for IDeAS Portal" or click at
https://eservices.nsdl.com/SecureWeb/ldeasDirectReq.isp

e-Voting website of NSDL.:

Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the following URL:
https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/ either on a personal computer or on a mobile.

Once the home page of e-Voting system is launched, click on the icon “Login”
which is available under ‘Shareholder / Member' section. A new screen will open.
You will have to enter your User ID (i.e., your sixteen-digit demat account number
held with NSDL), Password / OTP and a Verification Code as shown on the screen.
After successful authentication, you will be redirected to NSDL Depository site
wherein you can see e-Voting page. Click on Company name or e-Voting service
provider i.e., CDSL and you will be redirected to e-Voting website of CDSL for
casting your vote during the remote e-Voting period & voting during the meeting




4) OTP Based Login

For OTP based login you can click
on htips://eservices.nsdl.com/SecureWeb/evoting/evotinglogin.jsp. You will have to
enter your 8-digit DP ID,8-digit Client Id, PAN No., Verification code and generate OTP.
Enter the OTP received on registered email id/mobile number and click on login. After
successful authentication, you will be redirected to NSDL Depository site wherein you
can see e-Voting page. Click on company name or e-Voting service provider name
and you will be re-directed to e-Voting service provider website for casting your vote
during the remote e-Voting period or joining virtual meeting & voting during the meeting.

e-Voting mobile application of NSDL:
Shareholders / Members can also download NSDL Mobile App "NSDL Speede” facility
by scanning the QR code mentioned below for seamless voting experience.

NSDL Mobile App is available on

B Google Play

Individual You can also login using the login credentials of your demat account through your
Shareholders (holding | Depository Participant registered with NSDL / CDSL for e-Voting facility. Upon logging
securities in demat in, you will be able to see e-Yoting option. Click on e-Voting option, you will be redirected
mode) login through to NSDL / CDSL Depository site after successful authentication, wherein you can see e-
their depository Voting feature. Click on Company name or e-Voting service provider i.e., CDSL and you
participants will be redirected to e-Voting website of CDSL for casting your vote during the remote
e-Voting period & voting during the meeting.

Important note: Members who are unable to retrieve User ID / Password are advised to use Forget User ID
and Forget Password option available at above mentioned website.




Helpdesk for Individual Shareholders holding securities in demat mode for any technical issues related to login
through Depository i.e., NSDL and CDSL

Login type Helpdesk details

Individual Shareholders holding securities in Members facing any technical issue in login can contact
Demat mode with CDSL CDSL helpdesk by sending a request at
helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com or contact at toll free no.
1800 21 09911

Individual Shareholders holding securities in Members facing any technical issue in login can contact
Demat mode with NSDL NSDL helpdesk by sending a request at
evoting@nsdl.co.in or call at : 022 - 4886 7000 and 022
- 2499 7000

(b) Login Method for e-Voting and joining virtual meeting for shareholders other than Individual
shareholders holding securities in demat mode and shareholders holding securities in physical
mode.

How to Log-in to CDSL e-Voting website?

1. Visit the e-Voting website of CDSL. Open web browser by typing the following URL: www.evotingindia.com
either on a personal computer or on a mobile.

2. Once the home page of e-Voting system is launched, click on the icon “Login” which is available under
‘Shareholder / Member' section.

3. A new screen will open. You will have to enter your User ID, your Password / OTP and a Verification Code
as shown on the screen.

Alternatively, if you are registered for NSDL e-services i.e., IDEAS, you can log-in at
https://eservices.nsdl.com/ with your existing IDEAS login. Once you log-in to NSDL e-services after using
your log-in credentials, click on e-Voting and you can proceed to Step 2 i.e., Cast your vote electronically.

4. Your User ID details are given below;

SI.No. | Manner of holding shares i.e., Demat (NSDL or | Your User ID is:
CDSL) or Physical
For Members who hold shares in demat account | 8 Character DP ID followed by 8 Digit Client ID.
with NSDL

For example, if your DP ID is IN300™* and Client ID
is 12"***** then your user ID is IN300***12"****

For Members who hold shares in demat account | 16 Digit Beneficiary ID.
with CDSL




For example, if your Beneficiary ID is 12 e
then your user [D ig 12***rrerrin

For Members holding shares in Physical Form EVEN Number followed by Folio Number registered
with the Company.

For example, if folio number is 001*** and EVEN is
130720 then user ID is 130720001***

5. Password details for shareholders other than Individual shareholders are given below:

If you are already registered for e-Voting, then you can use your existing password to login and cast your
vote.

If you are using CDSL e-Voting system for the first time, enter your 10 digit alpha-numeric PAN issued by
Income Tax Department.

However, shareholders who have not updated their PAN with the Company / Depository Participant are
requested to use the sequence number sent by Company/RTA or contact Company/RTA.

Enter the Dividend Bank Details or Date of Birth as recorded in your demat account or in the
company records in order to login. If both the details are not recorded with the depository or
company, please enter the member id / folio number in the Dividend Bank details field.

. After entering these details appropriately, click on “SUBMIT" tab.

e. Shareholders holding shares in physical form will then directly reach the Company selection screen.
However, shareholders holding shares in demat form will now reach ‘Password Creation’ menu wherein
they are required to mandatorily enter their login password in the new password field. Kindly note that this
password is to be also used by the demat holders for voting for resolutions of any other company on which
they are eligible to vote, provided that company opts for e-voting through CDSL platform. It is strongly
recommended not to share your password with any other person and take utmost care to keep your
password confidential.

f. For shareholders holding shares in physical form, the details can be used only for e-voting on the resolutions
contained in this Notice.

g. Click on the EVSN for the Company Name on which you choose to vote. On the voting page, you will see
‘RESOLUTION DESCRIPTION” and against the same the option "YES/NO" for voting. Select the option
YES or NO as desired. The option YES implies that you assent to the Resolution and option NO implies
that you dissent to the Resolution.




Click on the “RESOLUTIONS FILE LINK" if you wish to view the entire Resolution details. After
selecting the resolution, you have decided to vote on, click on “SUBMIT". A confirmation box will
be displayed. If you wish to confirm your vote, click on “OK”, else to change your vote, click on
“CANCEL" and accordingly modify your vote.

Once you “CONFIRM" your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify your vote.
You can also take a print of the votes cast by clicking on “Click here to print" option on the Voting
page. If a demat account holder has forgotten the login password then Enter the User ID and
the image verification code and click on Forgot Password & enter the details as prompted by the
system.

There is also an optional provision to upload BR/POA if any uploaded, which will be made
available to scrutinizer for verification.

(c) Facility for Non - Individual Shareholders and Custodians ~Remote Voting

Non-Individual shareholders (i.e. other than Individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) and Custodians are required to

log on to www.evotingindia.com and register themselves in the “Corporates” module.

A scanned copy of the Registration Form bearing the stamp and sign of the entity should be emailed to

helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com.

After receiving the login details a Compliance User should be created using the admin login and password.

The Compliance User would be able to link the account(s) for which they wish to vote on.

The list of accounts linked in the login should be mailed to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com and on

approval of the accounts they would be able to cast their vote.

A scanned copy of the Board Resolution and Power of Attorney (POA) which they have issued in favour
of the Custodian, if any, should be uploaded in PDF format in the system for the scrutinizer to verify the
same.

Alternatively, non-individual shareholders are required to send the relevant Board Resolution/ Authority letter etc.
together with attested specimen signature of the duly authorized signatory who are authorized to vote, to the
Scrutinizer and to the Company at the email address viz; mauryatcl17@gmail.com, if they have voted from
individual tab & not uploaded same in the CDSL e-voting system for the scrutinizer to verify the same.




PROCESS FOR THOSE SHAREHOLDERS WHOSE EMAIL ADDRESSES ARE NOT
REGISTERED WITH THE DEPOSITORIES FOR OBTAINING LOGIN CREDENTIALS FOR E-
VOTING FOR THE RESOLUTIONS PROPOSED IN THIS NOTICE:

1. For Physical shareholders- please provide necessary details like Folio No., Name of
shareholder, scanned copy of the share certificate (front and back), PAN (self attested scanned
copy of PAN card), AADHAR (self attested scanned copy of Aadhar Card) by email to
Company/RTA email id.

2. For Demat shareholders -, please provide Demat account detials (CDSL-16 digit beneficiary
ID or NSDL-16 digit DPID + CLID), Name, client master or copy of Consolidated Account
statement, PAN (self attested scanned copy of PAN card), AADHAR (self attested scanned copy
of Aadhar Card) to Company/RTA email id.

If you have any queries or issues regarding attending AGM & e-Voting from the CDSL e-Voting
System, you can write an email to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com or contact at 022- 23058738 and
022-23058542/43.

All grievances connected with the facility for voting by electronic means may be addressed to,
Manager, (CDSL) Central Depository Services (India) Limited, A Wing, 25th Floor, Marathon
Futurex, Mafatlal Mill Compounds, N M Joshi Marg, Lower Parel (East), Mumbai - 400013 or send
an email to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com or call on 022-23058542/43.

M/s. Mankani & associates- Mrs. Priya Mankani, Practising Company Secretary has been appointed as
the Scrutinizer to scrutinize the e-voting process in a fair and transparent manner. The Scrutinizer shall
not later than 3(three) days of conclusion of the meeting make a consolidated scrutinizer's Report (which
includes remote e-voting and e-voting during the AGM) of the total votes cast in favour or against, if any,
to the Chairman or a person authorised by her in writing who shall countersign the same and declare the
results of the voting forthwith.

Subject to casting of requisite number of votes in favour of the resolution(s), it shall be deemed to be
passed on the date of AGM of the Company.

The results declared along with the Scrutinizer's Report shall be placed on the Company's website
www.mauryatcl.com and on the website of CDSL immediately after declaration of results of passing of
the resolution at the AGM of the Company and the same shall also be communicated to the Calcutta
Stock Exchange Limited where the shares of the Company are listed.




ATTENDANCE SLIP
(To be handed over at the entrance of the Meeting Hall)

FolioNo.: DP-IDNo.: Client-ID No.

Name of Member(s):

Name of the Proxy holder:

Registered Address:

Number of Shares Held

I, hereby record my presence of the 41t ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING of the Company held on Thursday
the July 17, 2025 at 02:30 P.M. at 5, Gorky Terrace, 2" Floor, Kolkata-700 017.

Signature of the Member / Representative / Proxy Holder*

* Strike out whichever is not applicable




FORM OF PROXY
(Pursuant to Section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 19(3) of the Companies (Management
and Administration) Rules, 2014)

Folio No.: DPID No.. Client ID No..
Name of the Member(s): Email Id:

Registered Address:

I/We, being members, holding shares of MAURYA TRADING CO. LTD. hereby appoint:

1 Name: E-mail Id
Address: or failing him/her

2, Name: E-mail Id
Address: or failing him’her

3. Name: E-mail Id
Address:

as my / our Proxy to vote for me / us, on my / our behalf at the 41t ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING of the
Company held on Thursday, July 17, 2025 and at any adjournment thereof in respect of the resolutions as
mentioned in the Company’s Notice.:

Signed this day of 2025. Signature of Member.

Revenue

Signature of Proxy holder(s): 1.

2.
3.

NOTE: The Form of Proxy duly completed must be deposited at the Registered Office of the Company, 5,
Gorky Terrace, 2" Floor, Kolkata- 700017 not later than 48 hours before the time for holding the meeting.




Route map for the location of the venue of the 415t Annual General Meeting of Maurya Trading Co.
Ltd.

Elliot Park K ANKARIA
Lk




Board’s Report

DIRECTORS’ REPORT FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR 2024-2025

The Directors are pleased to present the 415t Annual Report on the business and operations of Maurya Trading
Co. Ltd. (“the Company”) together with the Audited Financial Statements for the financial year ended March
31, 2025.

Financial Highlights

During the year under review, performance of your company is as under: (Z in 000)

Particulars 2024-25 2023-24

Revenue from Operations 367 12

Other Income 0 _ 1,762

Total Income 367 1,774
Less: Expenditure 675 1,909
Profit before Tax (308) (135)
Provision for Taxation 0 0
Profit / Loss for the year after Tax (308) (135)
Add: Balance brought forward from last year (33,919) (33,784)
Balance Profit / Loss carried forward to (34,227) (33,919)
Balance Sheet

Operations and State of Company’s Affairs

The Company’s performance is influenced by a range of factors, including market dynamics and external
conditions. While we continue to actively navigate and mitigate these challenges, we remain optimistic about
the Company’s future prospects.

Dividend
Considering the non-availability of profits during the financial year ended March 31, 2025, the Board of
Directors of the Company has not proposed any dividend on equity shares.

Share Capital

The Authorized Share Capital of your Company is % 1,76,00,000/- divided into 17, 50, 028 Equity Shares of
face value of ¥10/- each.




The Issued, Subscribed and Paid-up Share Capital of your Company is ¥ 1,75,00,280/- divided into 17, 50,
028 Equity Shares of face value of  10/- each.

There is no change in the Issued, Subscribed and Paid-up Share Capital of the Company during the year
under review.

General Reserves
No amount has been transferred to the General Reserve for the financial year ended March 31, 2025.

Material Changes and commitments, if any, affecting the financial position of the Company which
have occurred between the end of the financial year to which the financial statements relate and the
date of the report

No material changes and commitments affecting the financial position of the Company have occurred
between the end of the financial year of the Company to which the financial statements relate and the
date on which this Report has been signed.

Change in the nature of Business, if any.

There has been no change(s) of business of the Company or in the nature of business carried on by the
Company during the financial year under review.

Significant and material orders passed by the regulators / courts / tribunals impacting the going
concern status and the Company’s operations in future

During the year under review, no significant and material orders have been passed by the regulators / courts
/ tribunals that may impact the going concern status and the operations of the Company in future.

Particulars of contracts and arrangement with Related Parties

All transactions entered by the Company with Related Parties during the financial year 2024-25 as defined
under Section 2(76) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Specification of Definitions
Details) Rules, 2014 were held in the Ordinary Course of Business and at Arm’s Length pricing basis. There
were no materially significant transactions with Related Parties during the financial year 2024-25, which were
in conflict with the interest of the Company. Suitable disclosures as required under Ind AS-24 have been
made in the Notes to the financial statements.

Accordingly, the disclosure in Form AOC-2, pursuant to section 134(3)(h) of the Companies Act, 2013, read
with Rule 8(2) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 is not required. The policy on Related Party
Transactions can be accessed on the website of the Company https://mauryatcl.com/index.html.




Internal Control Systems and Their Adequacy

The Company has adequate system of internal control to safeguard and protect from loss, unauthorized use
or disposition of its assets. All the transactions are properly authorized, recorded and reported to the
Management. The Company is following all the applicable Accounting Standards for properly maintaining
the books of accounts and reporting financial statements. The internal auditor of the company checks and
verifies the internal control and monitors them in accordance with policy adopted by the company.

Delisting of equity shares from the stock exchange

The Company has received the necessary approval from the stock exchange for the proposed voluntary
delisting of its equity shares, in compliance with the applicable provisions of the SEBI (Delisting of Equity
Shares) Regulations.

In accordance with regulatory requirements, an independent valuation of the equity shares has been duly
undertaken to determine the fair exit price, thereby ensuring transparency and fairness in the process. The
valuation has taken into consideration various financial, operational, and market parameters to reflect a just
and equitable value for the shareholders.

As part of the delisting process, an exit opportunity will be extended to all public shareholders, enabling them
to tender their shares at the determined price should they wish to exit. At the same time, shareholders who

prefer to continue their association with the Company may retain their shareholding post delisting.

The Company remains committed to upholding the interests of all stakeholders and ensuring a smooth and
compliant transition through the delisting process.

Corporate Insolvency Resolution Process initiated under the Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016

During the year under review, no Corporate Insolvency Resolution application was made or proceeding was
initiated by / against the Company under the provisions of the Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016 (as
amended). Further, no application or proceeding by / against the Company under the provisions of the
Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016 (as amended) is pending as on March 31, 2025.

Subsidiaries, Joint Ventures and Associate Companies

The Company does not have any Subsidiary, Joint Venture, or Associate Company as defined under the
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013.




Deposits

The Company has not accepted any deposit from public within the meaning of Section 73 of the Companies
Act, 2013 read with Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014 and as such, no unclaimed / unpaid
matured deposits or interest thereon was due as on March 31, 2024.

Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR)

As per the provisions of Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Corporate Social
Responsibility Policy) Rules, CSR is not applicable to the Company during the financial year under review.
Accordingly, no CSR initiatives or expenditures were undertaken.

Conservation of Energy, Technology, Absorption, Foreign Exchange Earnings and Outgo

The provision of Section 134(m) of the Companies Act, 2013 relating to conservation of energy and
technology absorption do not apply to the Company. There was no foreign inflow or outflow during the year
under review.

Risk Management Policy

The Company's Risk Management Policy recognizes that risk is an integral part of any business and
the Company is committed to manage the risk in a proactive and efficient manner.

Number of Board Meetings

During the year, 5 (Five) meetings of the Board were held. The details of meetings of the Board held during
the financial year 2024-25 have been provided in the Corporate Governance Report which forms part of the
Report.

Audit Committee

The details pertaining to the composition of the Audit Committee are included in the Corporate Governance
Report which is a part of this Report.

Extract of Annual Return

In accordance with Section 92(3) and 134(3)(a) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies
(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014, the Annual Retumn as on March 31, 2025 is available on the
Company'’s website https://imauryatcl.com/index.html.

Details of significant & material orders passed by the regulators or courts or tribunal

No significant & material orders have been passed by any regulator or court or tribunal against the Company.

Vigil Mechanism

The Company has a Vigil Mechanism / Whistle Blower policy and it has established adequate vigil
mechanism for its employees and directors to report concern about unethical practice. No person has been
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denied access to the Chairman of the Audit Committee. The latest Vigil Mechanism / Whistle Blower Policy
is available at https://mauryatcl.com/investors-info.html.

Transfer of Unclaimed Dividend to Investor Education and Protection Fund

Since there was no unpaid/unclaimed Dividend declared and paid last year, the provisions of Section 125 of
the Companies Act, 2013 do not apply.

Internal Auditor

M/s. Gaurav Manoj & Co., practicing chartered accountants, perform the duties of Internal Auditor of the
Company and his report is reviewed by the Audit Committee from time to time.

Directors and Key Managerial Personnel

Your Company's Board is duly constituted in compliance with the requirement of the Companies Act, 2013
and the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015 ("Listing Regulations”).

The Independent Directors have confirmed that they meet with the criteria of independence as required
under sub section 7 of Section 149 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 25(8) of the Listing
Regulations.

The Board is also of the opinion that Independent Directors meet with the criteria of independence under
sub section 6 of Section 149 of the Act and Regulation 16(1)(b) of the Listing Regulations.

There has been no change in the circumstances affecting their status as Independent Directors of the
Company.

All the Independent Directors have registered themselves / renewed their registration pursuant to the
Companies (Creation and Maintenance of databank of Independent Directors) Rules, 2019.

The Board confirms that the Independent Directors also meet the criteria of integrity, expertise and
experience (including the proficiency) in terms of Rule 8(5)(iiia) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.

Following re-appointment of Directors had been made during the year:

Pursuant to Section 152(6) of the Companies Act, 2013, Mrs. Chanchal Rungta (DIN No: 07590027), Non
— Executive Non-Independent Director, who retires by rotation and being eligible, offers herself for re-
appointment at the ensuing Annual General Meeting.

. Mr. Binod Kumar Bihani, Independent Director had been appointed by the Members at the 36" Annual General
Meeting held on September 28, 2020 for a term of 5 (Five) consecutive years from July 30, 2020 till the conclusion
of the 415 AGM of the Company. The said tenure will expire due to efflux of time. The Board vide its Meeting held
on May 16, 2025 had approved the re-appointment of Mr. Binod Kumar Bihani for a second term of 5 (Five)
consecutive years, commencing from the conclusion of this AGM fill the 46th AGM of the Company, subject to the
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approval of the members at the ensuing Annual General Meeting. The brief profile of Mr. Binod Kumar Bihani and
other relevant information under Regulation 36 of the Listing Regulations and Secretarial Standard on General
Meetings with respect to Director seeking re-appoinment have been provided in the Notice convening Annual
General Meeting.

Key Managerial Personnel Pursuant to the provisions of Section 203 of the Act, the Key Managerial
Personnel of the Company as on March 31, 2025 are:

a.  Mr. Raunack Rungta, Whole time Director (resigned w.e.f, April 22, 2025)
b. Ms. Lipika Modi, Chief Financial Officer (Additional Director w.e.f. April 23, 2025)

c. Ms. Harsha Kejriwal, Company Secretary & Compliance Officer

Familiarization Programme for Independent Directors

The Company has put in place an Induction and Familiarisation Programme for Independent Directors of the
Company. The details of such Familiarization Programme are mentioned in the Report on Corporate
Governance, which forms part of this Annual Report and the same is available at the link
https://mauryatcl.com/investors-info.html.

Separate Meeting of Independent Directors

In terms of requirements of Schedule IV of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Listing Regulations, the meeting
of Independent Directors was separately held on February 13, 2025 during the year under report.

Company’s Policy on Appointment and Remuneration of Directors

The Company has been following a policy namely “Nomination and Remuneration Policy” with respect to
appointment and remuneration of Directors, Key Managerial Personnel (KMP) and Senior Management
Personnel. The appointment of Directors, KMP and Senior Management Personnel is subject to the
recommendation of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee (NRC).

Nomination and Remuneration Policy

The Nomination and Remuneration Policy of the Company is in conformity with the requirement of Section
178(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Listing Regulations. The objectives and key features of this
Policy are:

1. Formulate the criteria for determining qualifications, competencies, positive attributes and independence
of the Directors, Key Managerial Personnel (KMP) and Senior Management Personnel and recommend to
the Board, a policy relating to the remuneration of Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and other
employees.

1A. For every appointment of an Independent Director, the Committee shall evaluate the balance of skills,
knowledge and experience on the Board and on the basis of such evaluation, prepare a description of the
role and capabilities required of an Independent Director. The person recommended to the Board for
appointment as an Independent Director shall have the capabilities identified in such description. For the
purpose of identifying suitable candidates, the Committee may:
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a. Use the services of an external agencies, if required;

b. Consider candidates from a wide range of backgrounds, having due regard to diversity; and
¢. Consider the time commitments of the candidates.

2. Devising a policy on Board diversity;

3. ldentifying persons who are qualified to become Directors and persons who may be appointed in Key
Managerial and Senior Management;

4, Directors' induction and continued updation as and when required of their roles, responsibilities and
liabilities;

5. Formulation of criteria for performance evaluation of the Board, its Committees and Directors including
Independent Directors / Non-Executive Directors;

The aforesaid Nomination and Remuneration Policy has been uploaded on the website of your Company at
https://mauryatcl.com/investors-info.html.

Secretarial Standards

The Company has devised adequate systems to ensure compliance with the applicable Secretarial
Standards issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India and such systems are operating effectively

Directors’ Responsibility Statement

Pursuant to Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act’), your Directors to the best of their
knowledge and ability confirm that:

a) in the preparation of the annual accounts for the financial year ended March 31, 2025, the applicable
accounting standards had been followed along with proper explanation relating to material departures, if
any;

b) the Directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made judgements
and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the
Company as at March 31, 2025 and of the Profit of the Company for the year ended on that date;

c) the Directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in
accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing
and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

d) the Directors had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis;

e) proper internal financial controls are followed by the Company and that such financial controls are
adequate and are operating effectively; and

f) the Directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws
and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively during the financial year ended March 31,
2025,




Reporting of Fraud by Auditors

During the year under review, the Statutory Auditors and Secretarial Auditors have not reported, any incident
of fraud committed in your Company by its Officers or Employees, to the Audit Committee and / or to the
Board under Section 143(12) of the Companies Act, 2013 details of which needs to be mentioned in this
Report.

Auditors

M/s. S. Mandal & Co, Chartered Accountants (Firm Registration No: 314188E) was appointed by the
Members of the Company at the 40th Annual General Meeting as Statutory Auditors of the Company for a
second consecutive term of 5 (Five) years commencing from the conclusion of the Annual General Meeting
held on September 28, 2024 till the conclusion of the 45th Annual General Meeting to be held in the financial
year 2029-30. The Auditors’ Report on the Annual Accounts of the Company forms part of the Annual Report
of the Company. The Auditors’ Report does not contain any qualification, reservation or adverse remark or
disclaimer.

Secretarial Auditors

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 204 of the Act and the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of
Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 and amended Regulation 24A of the SEBI Listing Regulations, the Board
has based on the recommendation of Audit Committee approved appointment of M/s. Mankani & Associates,
(Firm Registration Number - S2018UP613300) Company Secretaries, represented by its Partner, Ms. Priya
Mankani (ACS No. 34744, C. P. No. 17947), to conduct the Secretarial Audit for the financial year 2024-25.

The Secretarial Audit Report for the financial year ended March 31, 2025 is annexed herewith and marked
as Annexure - | to this report. The Secretarial Audit Report does not contain any qualification, reservation,
adverse remark or disclaimer.

Disclosure as required under Rule 8(5)(xii) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014

The disclosure as per Rule 8(5)(xii) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, as amended, is not applicable
to the Company.

Particulars of Loans, Investments and Guarantees

During the financial year 2024-25, the Company has not made any investment, has not given any loans, has
not provided any guarantees, has not provided any security in connection with any loan, has not acquired
securities by way of subscription, purchase or otherwise, in excess of the thresholds provided in Section 186
of the Companies Act, 2013.




Managerial Remuneration, Particulars of Employees and related disclosure

Details of remuneration as required under Section 197(12) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 5(1)
and Rule 5(2) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 are
as follows:

A. Managerial Remuneration

The Company has not paid any remuneration to its Directors, including Whole-Time Directors, during the
financial year.

B. Particulars of Employees

Pursuant to Rule 5(2) and 5(3) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel)
Rules, 2014:

The Company has no employees on its payroll during the financial year. Hence, disclosures under Rule 5(2)
and Rule 5(3) are not applicable.

Further, the Executive Director(s), Non-Executive Director(s), and Independent Director(s) of the Company
have not drawn any remuneration from the Company during the financial year.

C. Ratio of Remuneration

Since there are no employees and no remuneration paid to Directors, the disclosure regarding the ratio
of remuneration to the median employee remuneration is not applicable.

Disclosures under the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition &
Redressal) Act, 2013

Your Company firmly believes in providing a safe, supportive and harassment free workplace for each and
every individual working for the Company through various interventions and practices and has zero tolerance
for sexual harassment at workplace. It is the continuous endeavour of the management of the Company to
create and provide an environment to all its employees that is free from discrimination and harassment
including sexual harassment. No complaints relating to the sexual harassment had been received during the
year under report,

Annual Performance

Evaluation of the Directors In terms of the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rules issued
there under and the Listing Regulations, based on the criteria such as number of Board and Committee
meetings attended during the year, contributions to the decision making and relevant expertise to the Board
etc., the Board of Directors has carried out the annual performance evaluation of the entire Board,
Committees and all the Directors based on the criteria laid down by the Nomination and Remuneration
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Committee. In a separate meeting of Independent Directors, performance of Non-Independent Directors, the
Chairman of the Company and the Board as a whole was evaluated.

Corporate Governance

A Report on Corporate Governance along with a Certificate from the Practicing Company Secretary
confirming corporate governance requirements as stipulated under Listing Regulations and confirming that
none of the Board of Directors of the Company has been debarred or disqualified from being appointed or
continuing as a Director of the Company as prescribed under Listing Regulations is enclosed as Annexure
- Il and forms part of this Report.

Management Discussion and Analysis Report

The Indian financial services sector has demonstrated resilience and growth, driven by factors such as
increased retail participation, technological advancements, and favorable regulatory developments. The
Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI) has implemented measures to enhance market transparency
and investor protection, fostering a conducive environment for broking firms.

The company has implemented a robust risk management framework to identify, assess, and mitigate
potential risks. Key risks include:

Market Volatility: Fluctuations in market conditions can impact trading volumes and profitability.

Regulatory Changes: Adherence to evolving SEBI regulations requires continuous monitoring and
compliance.

Cybersecurity Threats: Protecting client data and maintaining the integrity of trading systems is
paramount.
Mitigation strategies involve regular risk assessments, compliance audits, and investment in cybersecurity

infrastructure.

The company adheres to the highest standards of corporate governance, ensuring transparency and
accountability in all operations. The Board of Directors comprises experienced professionals with diverse
expertise, and various committees oversee key areas such as audit, risk management, and remuneration.

The company is optimistic about the future, with plans fo:

« Enhance Digital Presence; Leverage digital marketing and online platforms to attract a wider
audience.

= Expand Product Offerings: Introduce new financial products to meet the evolving needs of clients.

» Focus on Sustainability: Implement environmentally and socially responsible practices in business
operations.

The company remains committed to delivering value to its stakeholders through strategic
initiatives, operational excellence, and a client-centric approach. The management is confident
in navigating the challenges of the financial markets and achieving sustained growth in the
coming years.




Cautionary Statement

Statements in the Annual Report, including those which relate to Management Discussion and Analysis,
describing the Company's objectives, projections, estimates and expectations, may constitute ‘forward
looking statements’ within the meaning of applicable laws and regulations. Although the expectations are
based on reasonable assumptions, the actual results might differ.
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Mankani & Associates, ontinaation Sheet S
Company SeCctanes [}S ;

Fhe Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of
Shares and Takeovers) Regulations, 20112
fhe Securities and Exchange Board ol India (Prohibition of Insider
Trading Regulations, 2013,
Ihe Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2009:
The Securitics and Exchange Board of India (Employee Stock Option
Scheme and Emplovee Stock Purchase Scheme) Guidelines, 1999-N/A
The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt
Securities) Regulations, 2008;
[he Securitics and Fxchange Board of India (Registrars 1o an lysue and
Share Transfer Agents) Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companics Act
and dealing with the chient;
Ihe Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares)
Regulations, 2009, and-N'A;
Ihe Securities and Fachange Board of India (Buyback of Securities)
RE:._‘UI.I'. ons, 1998-N/A
i Ihe Securities and Exchange Board of Indw (l isting Obligation and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulation, 20113,
We have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the tollowing
(1) Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company Sccretaries of India.
(1) The Listing Agreements entered into by the Company with Calcutta Stock
Exchange Limited
During the period under review the Company has ¢ implhied with the provisions of the
Act. Rules. Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, ¢i¢. mentioned above
We further report that,
Ihe Board of Directors of the Company s duly constituted with proper balance of
Exccutive Directors. non-Executive Directors and  Independent  Directors. The
changes in the composition of the Board of Directors that took place during the period
ander review were carried out in compliance with the provisions of the Act
\deguale notice is given 1o all directors to whedule the Board mectings, agenda and
detailed notes on agenda were sent at least seven days in advance
Majority decisions are carried through while dissenting members: Views anre caplured
and recorded as part of the minutes
We further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the Company
commensurate with the size and opergtions of the Cempany to monitor and ensure
compliance with applicable laws. rules. regulations and guidelines, such as faws
related 1o taxation, tocal laws applicable to the arca of operation of business and other

laws generally applicable to the Company
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‘Annexure A’

(To the Secretarial Audit Report of M/s Maurya Trading Company Limited for the financial
year ended 31.03.2025)

-

10,

The Members,

Maurya Trading Company Limited
5, Gorky Terrace,

2nd Floor,

Kolkata-700017

Qur Secretanal Audit Report for the financial year ended 31 03 2025 of even date is to be

read along with this letter

Mamntenance of secretanal record 15 the responsibility of the management of the
Company. Qur responsibility is to express an opinion on these sceretanial reconds
based on our audit.

We have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate o obtain
reasonable assurance about the correctness of the contents of the secretarnial records
Fhe verification was done on test basis o ensure that correct facts are reflected in
secretdrial records. We believe that the processes and practices, we tollowed provide a
reasonable basis Tor our opinion

We have nat verified the correctness and appropriatencss of financial records and
Books of Accounts ol the Company

Where ever required, we have obtained the Management Representation about the
comphance of laws, rules and regulation and happening of events ¢te

The comphiance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules,
regulations, standards 1s the responsibility of management. Our ¢xamination was
limited to the verification of procedure on test basis,

The Secretarial Audit Repoet is neither an assurance as o the fiture viability of the
Company nor the etficacy or effectiveness with which the management has conducted

the affairs of the Company

For MANKANI & ASSOCIATES
Company Secretaries
Peer Review No: 207772022

y ) L
\)':‘3’* M.‘Mb\(

Place: Kolkata PrivadMankani

Date: 16.05.2028 Proprietor

Membership No, 34744

C.P. No. : 17947

Udin: AD34TH4G003I65569




‘Annexure - II’

Report on Corporate Governance

1. COMPANY’S PHILOSOPHY ON CODE OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

Our philosophy of Corporate Governance is founded on the pillars of fairness, accountability, disclosures and
transparency, equal treatment to all the stakeholders and social responsibility. Your Company believes that
Corporate Governance extends beyond corporate laws. Its fundamental objective is not merely to fulfil legal
requirements, but also the adherence to systems and procedures, ensuring the commitment of the Board of
Directors in managing the Company’s affairs in a transparent manner to maximize the long-term value of the
stakeholders at large.

Your Company has adopted an appropriate Corporate Governance framework to ensure timely and accurate
disclosure on all material matters including the financial position, performance, ownership and governance of
the Company.

Your Company’s policies and practices relating to the Corporate Governance are discussed in the following
sections viz.

2. BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Composition

The Board of Directors of your Company has an optimum combination of Executive and Non-Executive Directors
to have a balanced Board Structure. The Board has six Directors (including two Woman Directors), out of which
one is Executive Director, three are Non - Executive Non- Independent Director and two are Non-Executive,
Independent Directors of the Company.

The Chairman of the Board of Directors of your Company is Non-Executive, Independent Director.

The Board has adequate mix of skills, expertise and competencies for running the business of the Company.
The following chart specifies the same:

Name of Director | Designation Operations | Management | Administration | Finance
Category

Mr. Binod Kumar | Chairman, N N \
Bihani Independent
Director

Mr. Raunack | Whole-time
Rungta® Director

Mr. Chand Ratan | Non-Executive &
Modi Non-Independent
Director




Ms. Tripty Modi

Non-Executive &
Non-Independent
Director

Mrs.
Rungta

Chanchal

Non-Executive &
Non-Independent
Director

Mr.
Chowdhury

Jayanta

Independent
Director

Mrs. Lipika Modi**

Director

\]

\(

* Mr. Raunack Rungta has resigned from the Company w.e f. April 22, 2025.

**Mrs. Lipika Modi was appointed as an Additional Director of the Company w.e.f. April 23, 2025. She is
proposed to be appointed as "Executive Director - Finance & Control " ('Key Managerial Personnel’) subject to

approval of the members of the Company at the ensuing AGM.

Composition of the Board, details of other directorships, committee positions are given below:

Name

(DIN)

Directors
Identification
Number

Category of
Directors

Relationship
with  other
Directors

No. of
Directorships
held
(including
Maurya
Trading Co.
Ltd.)*

No. of

Chairpersonship in Board

Committees

Maurya Trading Co. Ltd)

Membership/

(including

Member

Chairperson

Mr. Binod
Kumar
Bihani

02471328

Chairman,
Independent
Director

5

Mr.
Raunack
Rungta

07748169

Whole-time
Director

Husband of
Mrs.
Chanchal
Rungta

Mr. Chand
Ratan Modi

00343685

Non-
Executive &
Non-
Independent
Director

Father of Mrs.
Chanchal
Rungta

Ms.
Modi

Tripty

07203672

Non-
Executive &
Non-
Independent
Director

Close relative
of the Modi
family




Mrs. 07590027 Non- Daughter  of
Chanchal Executive & [ Mr.  Chand
Rungta Non- Ratan Modi
Independent
Director

Mr. Jayanta | 105697724 Independent | None
Chowdhury Director

Mrs. Lipika | 07709526 Director Close relative
Modi of the Modi
family

Notes:

Number of Directorships held excludes Directorships in Private Limited Companies, Foreign Companies, High
Value Debt Listed Entities, Companies under Section 8 of the Companies Act, 2013 (earlier Section 25 of the
Companies Act, 1956) and Alternate directorships. Only covers Membership / Chairpersonship of Audit
Committee and Stakeholders Relationship Committee of Listed and Unlisted Public Limited Companies.

None of the Directors on the Board is a member of more than 10 Board Committees and a Chairman of more
than 5 such Committees, across all Companies in which he / she is a Director.

None of the Directors holds directorships in more than 20 Companies and more than 10 Public Companies
pursuant to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013.

The Board of Directors met 5 (five) times during the year under review. The date of the Board Meetings
and attendance thereat are furnished hereunder:

SIl.No | Date of Board Meeting No. of Directors present
April 04, 2024
May 30, 2024
July 31,2024
November 13, 2024
February 06, 2025

Attendance of individual Directors at the Board Meetings and last AGM:

Name of Director No. of Board Meetings | Attendance at last AGM held
Attended on September 28, 2024
Mr. Binod Kumar Bihani 5 Yes

Mr. Raunack Rungta* 5 Yes

Mr. Chand Ratan Modi Yes

Ms. Tripty Modi ¥ Yes

Mrs. Chanchal Rungta Yes

Mr. Jayanta Chowdhury Yes




Number of Shares and Convertible instruments held by Non- Executive Directors:

As on March 31, 2025, none of the Non-Executive Directors hold any Share / Convertible instruments in the
Company.

Independent Directors:

The Independent Directors fulfil the criteria of independence, which are given under Section 149(6) of the
Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 16(1)(b) of the Listing Regulations and are Independent of the
Management of the Company.

All the Independent Directors have given declaration of independence as per the requirements of the
Companies Act, 2013 and the Listing Regulations.

During the year under review, meetings of Independent Directors of the Company, as per the requirements of
Schedule IV of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 25(3) of the Listing Regulations, was held on February
13, 2025.

Familiarization Programme

Pursuant to the provision of Regulation 25(7) of the Listing Regulations, the Company has in place
Familiarization Programme for Independent Directors to familiarize them about the Company and their role,
rights and responsibilities in the Company. The details of Familiarization Programme imparted during the
financial year 2024- 25, are uploaded on the website of the Company and can be accessed through web-link
https://mauryatcl.com/investors-info.htmi.

3. COMMITTEES OF THE BOARD

Your Company’s Board of Directors has constituted the following Statutory Committees to comply the
requirements under the Companies Act, 2013 and the Listing Regulations, viz.:

l. Audit Committee;
Il. Nomination and Remuneration Committee;
[l Stakeholders Relationship Committee; and

The Chairman of the Board, in consultation with the Company Secretary and the respective Chairman
of these Committees, determines the frequency of the meetings of these Committees. The
recommendations of the Committees are submitted to the Board for their approval.

The Board of Directors has also adopted the following policies in line with the requirement of the Listing
Regulations and the Companies Act, 2013:

a) Whistle Blower Policy (Vigil mechanism);

b) Policy on Evaluation of performances of Board of Directors;

c¢) Nomination and Remuneration Policy;

d) Risk Management Palicy;

e) Policy on Diversity of Board of Directors;

f) Policy on Succession Planning for the Board and Senior Management,
g) Policy on Disclosure of Material Events / Information;

h) Policy for Preservation of Documents and Archival;
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i) Policy on Familiarisation Programme of Independent Directors;
j) Policy on Related Party Transactions;

k) Policy on Determination of Material Subsidiary.

l. Audit Committee

The Composition of the Audit Committee as on March 31, 2025, consists of following members
viz.

1. Mr. Jayanta Chowdhury - Chairman

2. Ms. Tripty Modi - Member

3. Mr. Binod Kumar Bihani — Member

The Company Secretary acts as the Secretary to the Committee

The terms of reference of Audit Committee are as follows:

Overseeing our Company'’s financial reporting process and disclosure of its financial information
to ensure that the financial statement is correct, sufficient and credible;

Recommending to the Board, the appointment, re-appointment, and replacement, remuneration,
and terms of appointment of the statutory auditor and the fixation of audit fee;

Review and monitor the auditor’'s independence and performance and the effectiveness of audit
process;

Approval of payments to the statutory auditors for any other services rendered by statutory
auditors;

Reviewing with the management, the annual financial statements and auditor’s report thereon
before submission to the Board for approval, with particular reference to:

1. Matters required to be stated in the Director's responsibility statement to be included in the
Board's report in terms of Section 134(3)(c) of the Companies Act, 2013;

2. Changes, if any, in accounting policies and practices and reasons for the same;

3. Major accounting entries involving estimates based on the exercise of judgment by
management;

4. Significant adjustments made in the financial statements arising out of audit findings;

5. Compliance with listing and other legal requirements relating to financial statements;

6. Disclosure of any related party transactions; and

7. Qualifications and modified opinions in the draft audit report.

f.  Reviewing with the management, the quarterly, half-yearly and annual financial statements
before submission to the Board for approval;
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Scrutiny of inter-corporate loans and investments;

. Valuation of undertakings or assets of our Company, wherever it is necessary;

Evaluation of internal financial controls and risk management systems;

Approval or any subsequent modification of transactions of our Company with related parties;

Reviewing with the management, the statement of uses / application of funds raised through an
issue (public issue, rights issue, preferential issue, efc.), the statement of funds utilized for
purposes other than those stated in the offer document / prospectus / notice and the report
submitted by the monitoring agency monitoring the utilization of proceeds of a public or rights
issue, and making appropriate recommendations to the Board to take up steps in this matter;

Establishing a vigil mechanism for directors and employees to report their genuine concerns or
grievances;

. Reviewing with the management, the performance of statutory and internal auditors and
adequacy of the internal control systems;

Reviewing the adequacy of internal audit function, if any, including the structure of the internal
audit department, staffing and seniority of the official heading the department, reporting structure
coverage and frequency of internal audit;

Discussion with internal auditors on any significant findings and follow up thereon;

Reviewing the findings of any internal investigations by the internal auditors into matters where
there is suspected fraud or irregularity or a failure of internal control systems of a material nature

and reporting the matter to the Board;

Discussion with statutory auditors before the audit commences, about the nature and scope of
audit as well as post-audit discussion to ascertain any area of concemn;

Looking into the reasons for substantial defaults in the payment to the depositors, debenture
holders, shareholders (in case of non-payment of declared dividends) and creditors;

Approval of appointment of the Chief Financial Officer after assessing the qualifications,
experience and background, etc. of the candidate;

Reviewing the functioning of the whistle blower mechanism, in case the same is existing;

Carrying out any other functions as provided under the Companies Act, the SEBI Listing
Regulations and other applicable laws;




To formulate, review and make recommendations to the Board to amend the Audit Committee
charter from time to time;

. Overseeing the vigil mechanism established by the Company, with the chairman of the Audit
Committee directly hearing grievances of victimization of the employees and directors, who used
the vigil mechanism to report genuine concerns in appropriate and exceptional cases;

Recommending to the Board of Directors the appointment and removal of the external auditor,
fixation of audit fees and approval for payment for any other services;

Reviewing the utilization of loans and / or advances from investment by the holding company in
the subsidiary exceeding rupees 100 crore or 10% of the asset size of the subsidiary, whichever
is lower including existing loans / advances / investments; and

Consider and comment on rationale, cost-benefits and impact of schemes involving merger,
demerger, amalgamation etc., on the listed entity and its shareholders.

The Company’s Audit Committee met 5 (Five) times during the financial year ended March 31,
2025 viz. April 04, 2024; May 30, 2024; July 31, 2024; November 13, 2024 and February 086,
2025.

The following table presents the details of attendance at the Audit Committee meetings held
during the year ended March 31, 2025:

Members Designation & Category No. of Meetings Attended
Mr. Jayanta Chowdhury Chairman, Non-Executive - 3
Independent Director

Ms. Tripty Modi Member, Non-Executive & Non-
Independent Director

“Mr. Binod Kumar Bihani Member, Non-Executive -
Independent Director

Notes:

The CFO was an invitee to the Audit Committee Meetings and she attended the meetings. All the
members of the Audit Committee have requisite accounting and financial management expertise.

Mr. Jayanta Chowdhury, Chairman of the Audit Committee attended the previous Annual General
Meeting held on September 28, 2024 and responded to the queries raised by the shareholders.

Yearly disclosure relating to SEBI (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015 was placed before
the Committee.

All the recommendations made by the Audit Committee were accepted by the Board of Directors.




Il. Nomination and Remuneration Committee

The Composition of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee as on March 31, 2025, consists of
following members viz.

1. Mr. Jayanta Chowdhury - Chairman

2. Ms. Tripty Modi - Member

3. Mr. Binod Kumar Bihani — Member

The Company Secretary acts as the Secretary to the Committee.

The terms of reference of Nomination and Remuneration Committee are as follows:

a. Formulate the criteria for determining qualifications, positive attributes and independence of a director
and recommend to the Board a policy, relating to the remuneration of the directors, key managerial
personnel and other employees;

b. Formulation of criteria for evaluation of independent directors and the Board;

¢. Devising a policy on Board diversity;

d. Identify persons who are qualified to become directors or who may be appointed in senior management
in accordance with the criteria laid down, recommend to the Board their appointment and removal and
shall carry out evaluation of every director’s performance;

e. Analysing, monitoring and reviewing various human resource and compensation matters;

f. Determining our Company's policy on specific remuneration packages for executive directors including
pension rights and any compensation payment, and determining remuneration packages of such

directors;

g. Determine compensation levels payable to the senior management personnel and other staff (as
deemed necessary), which shall be market-related, usually consisting of a fixed and variable component;

h. Reviewing and approving compensation strategy from time to time in the context of the then current
Indian market in accordance with applicable laws;

i. Perform such functions as are required to be performed by the compensation committee under the
Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share Based Employee Benefits and Sweat Equity)
Regulations, 2021; '

j. Framing suitable policies and systems to ensure that there is no violation, by an employee of any
applicable laws in India or overseas, including:

i The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations,
2015; or




The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Fraudulent and Unfair Trade
Practices relating to the Securities Market) Regulations, 2003.

k. Determine whether to extend or continue the term of appointment of the independent director, on the
basis of the report of performance evaluation of independent directors;

. Perform such other activities as may be delegated by the Board of Directors and / or are statutorily
prescribed under any law to be attended to by such committee;

m. Recommend to the Board, all remuneration, in whatever form, payable to senior management; and

n. For every appointment of an independent director, the Nomination and Remuneration Committee shall
evaluate the balance of skills, knowledge and experience on the Board and on the basis of such
evaluation, prepare a description of the role and capabilities required of an independent director. The
person recommended to the Board for appointment as an independent director shall have the
capabilities identified in such description. For the purpose of identifying suitable candidates, the
Committee may:

1. Use the services of an external agencies, if required;
2. Consider candidates from a wide range of backgrounds, having due regard to diversity; and
3. Consider the time commitments of the candidates.

Nomination and Remuneration Policy

The Company has formulated a Nomination and Remuneration policy in accordance with the provisions

of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Listing Regulations and in order to harmonize the aspirations of
human resources consistent with the goals of the Company which inter alia includes Company's policy
on Board Diversity, selection, appointment and remuneration of Directors, criteria for determining
qualifications, positive attributes, independence of a Director and criteria for performance evaluation of
the Directors.

Composition and attendance at Nomination and Remuneration Committee Meetings:
The Company’s Nomination and Remuneration Committee met 2 (Two) times during the financial year
ended March 31, 2025 viz. May 30, 2024 and July 31, 2024.

The following table presents the details of attendance at the Nomination & Remuneration Committee
meetings held during the year ended March 31, 2025:

Members

Designation & Category

No. of Meetings Attended

Mr. Jayanta Chowdhury

Chairman, Non-Executive -
Independent Director

1

Ms. Tripty Modi

Member, Non-Executive & Non-
Independent Director

2

Mr. Binod Kumar Bihani

Member, Non-Executive -
Independent Director

2




Performance Evaluation

Pursuant to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Listing Regulations, the Board of
Directors has carried out the annual performance evaluation of the entire Board, Committees and all
the Directors based on the criteria laid down by the Nomination and Remuneration Committee.

The performance of the Board and individual Directors was evaluated by the Board seeking inputs from
all the Directors. The criteria for performance evaluation of the Board included aspects like Board
composition and structure, effectiveness of Board processes, information and functioning etc. The
criteria for performance evaluation of Committees of the Board included aspects like composition of
Committees, effectiveness of Committee meetings etc. The criteria for performance evaluation of the
individual Directors included aspects on contribution to the Board and Committee meetings like
preparedness on the issues to be discussed, meaningful and constructive contribution and inputs in
meetings efc.

Remuneration to Non-Executive Directors for the financial Year 2024-25:

In accordance with the principles of good corporate governance and in line with the Company's
remuneration policy, the Non-Executive Directors of the Company do not receive any remuneration for
their services on the Board.

For the financial year 2024-25, the Non-Executive Directors have not been paid any sitting fees,
commission, stock options, or any other form of compensation or benefits, whether in cash or kind, for

attending Board meetings, Committee meetings, or for any other services rendered in their capacity as
Directors of the Company.

The Company acknowledges the valuable guidance and oversight provided by the Non-Executive
Directors in steering the Company's strategic direction and ensuring effective governance, even though
they have voluntarily foregone any remuneration.

This policy of non-remuneration reflects the commitment of the Non-Executive Directors to uphold high
standards of ethical and fiduciary responsibility, aligning with the long-term interests of the Company
and its stakeholders.

Remuneration paid to Executive Directors

During the financial year 2024-25, no remuneration was paid to the Executive Directors of the
Company. This includes:

Salary

Perquisites and allowances

Commission

Performance-linked incentives

Stock options or any other form of compensation




The Executive Directors have not drawn any remuneration, either from the Company for the said
financial year.

This disclosure is made in compliance with the applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, and
relevant corporate governance requirements. It also reflects the Executive Directors' commitment to the
long-term goals and sustainability of the Company without drawing financial benefit in their executive
capacity during the reporting period.

. Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee
Composition and attendance at Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee Meeting:

In compliance with Regulation 20 of the Listing Regulations, the Board has constituted the Stakeholders
Relationship Committee inter alia, to consider and review the complaints received from shareholders.
Detail of share transfers / transmissions, if any, approved by the Committee are placed at the Board
Meetings from time to time.

The Company's Stakehaolders' Relationship Committee met 2 (Two) times during the financial year
ended March 31, 2025 viz. May 30, 2024 and July 31, 2024,

The following table presents the details of attendance at the Stakeholders' Relationship Committee
meetings held during the year ended March 31, 2025:

Members Designation & Category No. of Meetings Attended
Mrs. Chanchal Rungta Chairperson, Non-Executive & 2
Non-Independent Director

Ms. Tripty Modi Member, Non-Executive & Non-
Independent Director

Mr. Binod Kumar Bihani Member, Non-Executive -
Independent Director

okl

Company Secretary acts as the Secretary of the Committee and is the Compliance Officer of the
Company.

Mrs. Chanchal Rungta, Chairperson of the Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee attended the previous
Annual General Meeting held on September 28, 2024.

The brief terms of reference of the Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee are as follows:

a. Resolving the grievances of the security holders of the listed entity including complaints related to
transfer / transmission of shares, non-receipt of annual report, non-receipt of declared dividends, issue
of new / duplicate certificates, general meetings etc.;

b. Review of measures taken for effective exercise of voting rights by shareholders;
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c. Review of adherence to the service standards adopted by the listed entity in respect of various services
being rendered by the Registrar & Share Transfer Agent;

d. Review of the various measures and initiatives taken by the listed entity for reducing the quantum of
unclaimed dividends and ensuring timely receipt of dividend warrants / annual reports / statutory notices
by the shareholders of the Company; and

e. Carrying out any other function as prescribed under the Listing Regulations, Companies Act, 2013 and
the rules and regulations made thereunder, each as amended or other applicable law.

SEBI Complaints Redressal System (SCORES)
The investor complaints are processed in a centralised web-based complaints redressal system.

The salient features of this system are centralised database of all complaints, online upload of Action
Taken Reports (ATRs) by the concerned companies and online viewing by investors of actions taken on
the complaint and its current status.

Your Company has been registered on SCORES and makes every effort to resolve all investor complaints
received through SCORES or otherwise within the statutory time limit from the receipt of the complaint.

However, SEBI vide its Circular No. SEBI/HO/OIAE/IGRD/P/CIR/2022/0150 dated November 07, 2022
has mandated the investors to first take up their grievances for redressal with the Company, through their
designated persons / officials who handle issues relating to compliance and redressal of investor
grievances. In case, the Company fails to redress the complaint within the statutory timeline, the investor
may then file his / her complaint in SCORES.

No Shares are lying in Demat Suspense Account / unclaimed suspense Account. Hence, the disclosure
of the same is not applicable.

There were no shareholder complaints / requests pending at the beginning of the year. Also, no
shareholder complaints / requests have been received during the year.

Exclusive e-mail id for Investor Grievances; mauryatcl17 @gmail.com.

Online Dispute Resolution (ODR) Portal

SEBI, by consolidating its Circular having No. SEBI/HO/OIAE/OIAE_IAD-1/PICIR/2023/131 dated July
31, 2023, read with the corrigendum cum amendment Circular having No. SEBI/HO/OIAE/OIAE_IAD
1/PICIR/2023/135 dated August 4, 2023 and amendment Circular having No. SEBI/HO/OIAE/OIAE_|AD-
3/PICIR/2023/191 dated December 20, 2023 has issued a Master Circular having No.
SEBI/HO/OIAE/OIAE_|AD-3/P/CIR/2023/195 dated December 28, 2023 on “Online Resolution of
Disputes in the Indian Securities Market".




Through the said Circulars, SEBI has established a common ODR Portal to harness online conciliation
and arbitration for resolution of disputes in the Indian Securities Market.

Post exhausting the option to resolve grievances with the RTA / Company directly and through existing
SCORES platform, the investors can initiate dispute resolution through the ODR Portal
(hitps:/fsmartodr.in/login) and the same can also be accessed through the Company's website
hitps://mauryatcl.com/index.html.

5. General Body meetings

Location and time, where last three Annual General Meetings (AGMs) were held:

Year Venue Date Time Special Resolutions passed
2023-24 | Registered Office | 28.09.2024 | 02:30p.m. | -
2022-23 | Registered Office | 27.09.2023 | 11:00 a.m. | Re-appointment of Mr. Avi Lunia (DIN:
07687360) as Non Executive
Independent Director

2021-22 | Registered Office | 31.08.2022 | 11:00a.m. | Re-Appointment of Ms. Tripty Modi
(DIN No: 07203672) as the Non-
Executive Director

Details of Extra-Ordinary General Meeting held during the year:

Year Venue Date Time | Special Resolutions passed

2024-25 | Registered Office | 26.06.2024 | 11am. | a. Appointment of Mr. Jayanta Chowdhury
(DIN:010597724) as Non-Executive
Independent Director.

Approval for increase in overall
borrowing limits of the Company as
pe Section 180(1). (c) of The
Companies Act 2013.

Details of special resolution passed through postal ballot:

There was no special resolution passed through postal ballot during the financial year 2024-25. Also, as
at date, no Special Resolution is proposed to be passed through Postal Ballot.

6. Disclosures

a. Statutory Compliance

The Company has complied with rules and regulations prescribed by the Stock Exchanges,
Securities and Exchange Board of India and any other statutory authority relating to capital
market.




b. Related Party Transactions

The Company has adopted the Related Party Transaction Policy, which is available on its
website and can be accessed at web link hitps://mauryatcl.com/index.html.

The details of all significant transactions with related parties are pericdically placed before the
Audit Committee. The Company has entered into related party transactions as set out in notes
to accounts, which do not have potential conflict with the interests of the Company at large.

. Subsidiary

The Company does not have any subsidiary, associate, or joint venture company as on March
31, 2025. Accordingly, the requirements relating to consolidated financial statements and related
disclosures are not applicable for the financial year 2024-25.

. Vigil Mechanism / Whistle Blower Policy

In line with Companies Act, 2013 and the Listing Regulations, the Company has formulated Vigil
Mechanism / Whistle Blower Policy to report concerns about unethical behaviour, actual or
suspected incidents of fraud or violation of Code of Conduct that could adversely impact the
Company'’s operations, business performance and / or reputation, in a secure and confidential
manner. The Company has also provided the complainant direct access to the Chairman of the
Audit Committee. Further, no personnel have been denied access to the Audit Committee.

The Vigil Mechanism Policy has been placed on the website of the Company and web-link thereto
is: hitps://mauryatcl.com/index.html.

Compliance with Mandatory and Non-Mandatory Requirements

The Company has complied with all the mandatory requirements of the Listing Regulations, to
the extent applicable.

Non-Mandatory Requirements

Particulars Status

The Board Not Applicable

Non-Executive Chairperson may be entited to maintain a
chairperson’s office at the listed entity's expense and also
allowed reimbursement of expenses incurred in performance of
his / her duties




Shareholders’ Right Complied

A half-yearly declaration of financial performance including
summary of significant events in last six-months, may be sent to
each household of shareholders

Modified opinion(s) in audit report Complied, there are no
qualification in the Audit Report
The listed entity may move towards a regime of financial
statements with unmodified opinion

Separate posts of Chairperson and the Managing Director | The Chairman of the Company is
or the Chief Executive Officer Non-Executive,  Independent
Director.

The listed entity may appoint separate persons to the post of the
Chairperson and the Managing Director or the Chief Executive
Officer, such that the Chairperson shall;

a. be anon-executive director; and

b. not be related to the Managing Director or the Chief Executive
Officer as per the definition of the term “relative” defined under
the Companies Act, 2013

Reporting of internal auditor Complied

The internal auditor may report directly to the Audit Committee

8. Non-Compliance of any requirement of Corporate Governance Report of sub-paras (2) to (10) of
Part C of Schedule V of the Listing Regulations

There are no non-compliances of any requirements of Corporate Governance Report of sub-paras (2)
to (10) of Part C mentioned in Schedule V of the Listing Regulations.

In accordance with Regulation 26(6) of the Listing Regulations, we hereby confirm that no employee
including Key Managerial Personnel or Director or Promoter of the Company has entered into any
agreement for himself / herself or on behalf of any other person, with any shareholder or any other third
party with regard to compensation or profit sharing in connection with dealings in the securities of the
Company

b

Disclosure of Accounting Treatment

The financial statements are prepared on accrual basis of accounting in accordance with Indian
Accounting Standards (Ind AS) notified under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013. The financial
statements have also been prepared in accordance with the relevant presentation requirements of the
Companies Act, 2013.




10. Model Code of Conduct for Directors and Senior Management Team

The Company has adopted a Code of Conduct applicable to all its director's and members of the Senior
Management, which is in consonance with the requirements of the Listing Regulations. The said code
is available on the website of the Company and can be accessed through web-link:
hitps://mauryatcl.com/index.html.

All the Board Members and members of the Senior Management have affirmed compliance with Code
of Conduct of the Company for the year ended March 31, 2025.

Directors’ Responsibility Statement

The draft Directors’ Responsibility Statement signed by Mr. Chand Ratan Modi, Director which is
included in the Board's Report for the financial year 2024-25 has been reviewed by the Audit Committee
at its meeting held on May 16, 2025.

Reconciliation of Share Capital Audit Report

In terms of Regulation 76 of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Depositories and Participants)
Regulations, 2018, Reconciliation of Share Capital Audit is carried out on a quarterly basis by a
Practicing Company Secretary with a view to reconcile the total admitted capital with National Securities
Depository Limited (‘NDSL”) and those held in physical form with the total issued, paid up and listed
capital of the Company. The audit report, inter alia, confirms that the Register of Members is duly
updated and that demat / remat requests were confirmed within stipulated time etc. The said report is
also submitted to Calcutta Stock Exchange.

Risk Management Policy
The Company has in place Risk Management System which takes care of risk identification,
. assessment and mitigation. There are no risks, which in the opinion of the Board threaten the existence

of the Company.

Code for Prevention of Insider Trading

The Company has adopted a code of conduct to regulate, monitor and report trading by insiders for
prevention of Insider Trading in the shares of the Company. The code, inter-alia, prohibits purchase /
sale of shares of the Company by Directors and designated person while in possession of unpublished
price sensitive information in relation to the Company and during the period when the Trading Window
is closed.

Disclosures in relation to the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention,
Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013:

a. Number of Complaints filed during the financial year - NIL
b. Number of Complaints disposed of during the financial year - Not Applicable
¢. Number of Complaints pending as on end of the financial year - Not Applicable
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16. Disclosure by listed entity and its subsidiaries of loans and advances in the nature of loans to
firms / companies in which directors are interested by name and amount

Not Applicable, as the Company did not provide any loans and advances in the nature of loans to firms
/ companies in which directors are interested.

. Details of material subsidiaries of the listed entity; including the date and place of incorporation
and the name and date of appointment of the statutory auditors of such subsidiaries

Not Applicable, as the Company does not have any material subsidiary.

. Means of Communication
Website: The Company’s website https://mauryatcl.com/index.html. contains, inter alia, the updated
information pertaining to quarterly, half- yearly and annual financial results, annual reports, and

shareholding pattern, important announcements. The said information is available in a user friendly and
downloadable form.

Financial Results: The quarterly, half-yearly and annual financial results of the Company are submitted
to Calcutta Stock Exchange after approval of the Board of Directors of the Company.

Annual Report containing inter alia Financial Statement, Board's Report, Auditors’ Report, Corporate
Governance Report is circulated to the Members and others entitled thereto and is also available on
website of the Company https://mauryatcl.com/index.html.

Uploading on Calcutta Stock Exchange: The quarterly results, quarterly compliances and all other
corporate communications to the Stock Exchanges are filed electronically on Listing Centre for Calcutta
Stock Exchange.

19. General Shareholder’s information:

a. | Annual General Meeting
Date, time and venue The 41st Annual General Meeting (AGM) of
the Company will be held on Thursday,
July 17, 2025 at 2:30 p.m. IST

Financial Year Financial Yearis April 01 to March 31 of the
following year

Quarterly results will be declared as per the following tentative schedule:

Financial reporting for the quarter ending By the first fortnight of August, 2025
June 30, 2025
Financial reporting for the half year ending | By the first fortnight of November, 2025
September 30, 2025
Financial reporting for the quarter ending By the first fortnight of February, 2026
December 31, 2025




Financial reporting for the year ending
March 31, 2026

By the end of May, 2026

Dates of Book Closure

July 11, 2025 to July 17, 2025

Record date for Dividend

N.A.

Dividend Payment Date

N.A.

Listing on Stock Exchanges & Payment of

Listing Fees

Your Company’s shares are listed on:
Calcutta Stock Exchange

7, Lyons Range, Dalhousie, Kolkata-
700001, West Bengal

Your Company has paid the annual listing
fee to the exchange.

Stock Code / ISIN

Stock Code: 023188
ISIN: INE269H01018

Registrars and Transfer Agents

Niche Technologies Pvt Ltd
3A Auckland Place, 7th Floor,
Room No. 7A & 7B, Kolkata 700 017

Share Transfer System

In terms of Regulation 40(1) of the Listing
Regulations, as amended, transfer of
securities has been effected only in
dematerialized form with effect from
January 24, 2022. Further, SEBI vide its
circular dated January 25, 2022, mandated
that all service requests for issue of
duplicate certificate, claim from unclaimed
suspense account, renewal / exchange of
securities  certificate, ~ endorsement,
subdivision / splitting / consolidation of
certificate, transmission and transposition
which were allowed in physical form should
be processed in dematerialised form only.

The necessary forms for the above request
are available on the website of the
Company at
https://mauryatcl.com/index.html.

Address for Correspondence

5, Gorky Terrace, 2nd Floor, Kolkata -
700017

Dematerialization of Shares and Liquidity

Shares held in Dematerialized form in
NSDL: 11,92,208

Share held in Physical form; 5,57,820

Electronic Clearing Service (ECS)

Members are requested to update their
bank account details with their respective
depository participants (for shares held in
the electronic form) or write to the
Company's Registrars and  Transfer




Agents (for shares held in the physical
form, if any)

Investor Complaints to be addressed to

Registrars and Transfer Agents or
Company Secretary, at the addresses
mentioned earlier

Details of Suspension of Securities from
trading, if any

Not applicable

Commodity price risk or foreign exchange
risk and hedging activities

The Company does not have commodity
price risk.

List of all credit ratings obtained by the entity
along with any revisions thereto during the
relevant financial year, for all debt
instruments of such entity or any fixed
deposit programme or any scheme or
proposal of the listed entity involving
mobilization of funds, whether in India or
abroad

Not applicable, as the Company did not
issue any debt instruments or any fixed
deposit programme or any scheme or
proposal involving mobilization of funds, in
India or abroad.

Disclosure of certain type of agreements
binding listed entities as per clause 5A of
paragraph A of Part A of Schedule IlI of the
Listing regulations

There are no agreement impacting
management or control of the Company or
imposing any restriction or create any
liability upon the Company.

. Director
DIN: 00343685

Date: 16.05.2025
Place: Kolkata
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DECLARATION BY THE DIRECTOR ON CODE OF CONDUCT AS REQUIRED
BY SCHEDULE V OF THE LISTING REGULATIONS

As required under Regulation 34(3) read with Part D of Schedule V of SEBI (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, | hereby declare that all the Directors of the Board and
Senior Management Personnel of Maurya Trading Co. Ltd (the ‘Company’) have affirmed, compliance
with provisions of the applicable Code of Conduct of the Company during the financial year ended 31st
March, 2025.

For Maurya Trading Co. Ltd

NS - LS

Chand Ratan Modi
Director
DIN: 00343685

Date: 16.05.2025
Place: Kolkata




JOINT CERTIFICATION ON FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(Pursuant to Regulation 17(8) read with Schedule Il Part B of the SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015)

We, Chand Ratan Modi, Director and Mrs. Lipika Modi, Chief Financial Officer certify that:

1. We have reviewed financial statements and the cash flow statement for the year ended March 31, 2025
and that to the best of our knowledge and belief:

(i) These statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any material fact nor
contain statements that might be misleading.

(i)  These statements present true and fair view of the Company's affairs and are in compliance with
the existing accounting standards, applicable laws and regulations.

There are, to the best of our knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by the Company during
the year, which are fraudulent, illegal or in violation of the Company's code of conduct.

We accept responsibility for establishing and maintaining internal controls, we have evaluated the
effectiveness of the internal control systems of the Company and we have disclosed to the auditors and
the Audit Committee, deficiencies in the design or operation of the internal controls, if any, of which we
are aware and the steps that we have taken to rectify the identified deficiencies.

We have indicated, based on our most recent evaluation, wherever applicable, to the Auditors and Audit
Committee:

Significant changes, if any, in the internal control over financial reporting during the year;

Significant changes, if any, in the accounting policies made during the year and that the same has
been disclosed in the notes to the financial statements; and

Instances of significant fraud of which we have become aware and the involvement therein, if any, of

the management or an employee having significant role in the Company’s internal control system
over financial reporting.

For Maurya Trading Co. Ltd W
q.-::‘\,.___. ﬁ:-;_\_l’ s Nﬂ't‘_'bk i .

Chand Ratan Modi -‘,ff" ' Lipika Modi
Director 0 ( 80licy,. j Chief Financial Officer
DIN: 00343685 e Y PAN: ASBPD8812E

Date: 16.05.2025
Place: Kolkata




S. MANDAL & CO. 29D , SEVEN TANKS LANE

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS DUM DUM JN.
KOLKATA -700 030
Phone:  2556-6768
2546-3269
Fax : (033) 2546-3269
E-Mail : S mondal co@yahoo.co.in

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To the Members of MAURYA TRADING CO.LTD
Report on the Standalone Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of MAURYA TRADING CO. LTD.
(“the Company”), which comprise the balance sheet as at 31st March 2025, and the
statement of profit and loss including other comprehensive income/(expense), statement
of changes in equity and statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to
the Financial Statements, including a summary of Material Accounting Policy Information
and other explanatory information (“the Financial Statements”).In our opinion and to the
best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid
Financial Statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 (“Act”) in
the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting
principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31st
March 2025, and its loss and other comprehensive expense, changes in equity and its cash
flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the financial statements in accordance with the Standards on
Auditing (SAs) specified under section 143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those
Standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the
Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in
accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of
India (ICAl) together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the
financial statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made thereunder, and
we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements
and the ICAlI’s Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the financial
statements.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most
significance in our audit of the financial statements of the current period. These matters
were addressed in the context of our audit of the financial statements as a whole, and in
forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters.
We have determined the matters described below to be the key audit matters to be
communicated in our report.
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Serial Key Audit Auditor’s Response
No. Matter

1. Valuation of | We have assessed the procedure of sale and purchase of
Investment investments including year end valuation. We have
obtained all sources of documents for valuation of
unquoted shares and its subsequent sale.

y. Revenue We have reviewed the procedure of revenue recognition in |
Recognition and | relation to interest income. No income has been recorded
Provision for | for NPA assets. The loans which have become NPA,

doubtful debts necessary provisions are made in the books.

Information Other than the Standalone Financial Statements and Auditor’s report thereon
The Company’s Board of Directors are responsible for the preparation of the other
information .The other information comprises the information included in the
Management Discussion and Analysis, the Board’s report including annexure to Board’s
Report, Corporate Governance and Shareholders information, but does not include the
standalone financial statements and our Auditors Report thereon.

Our opinion on Standalone Financial Statements does not cover the other information and
we do not express any form of assurance or conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the Standalone Financial Statements ,our responsibility is
to read the Other Information and in doing so, consider whether the other information is
materially inconsistent with the Standalone Financial Statements or other information
obtained during the course of our audit or otherwise appear to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material
misstatement of this Other Information; we are required to report that fact.

We have nothing to report in this regard.

Management’s Responsibility for Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5)
of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these
financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial
performance, total comprehensive income and cash flows of the Company in accordance
with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Accounting
Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the
assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities;
selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and
estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance
of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the
accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and
presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the
Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters
related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless
management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no
realistic alternative but to do so. The Board of Directors are also responsible for
overseeing the company’s financial reporting process.
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Auditor’s Responsibility for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to abtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial
statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is
a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance
with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can
arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate,
they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on
the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and
maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

¢ Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to
those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide
a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting
from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of
internal control.

e Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section
143(3)(i) of the Companies Act, 2013, we are also responsible for expressing our
opinion on whether the company has adequate internal financial controls system in
place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

e Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

e Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis
of accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material
uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt
on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a
material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s
report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures
are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit
evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events
or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

o Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial
statements, including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements
represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair
presentation.

¢ Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the standalone financial
statements that, individually or in aggregate, makes it probable that the economic
decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of the standalone financial
statements may be influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and
qualitative factors in(i)planning the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the
results of our work ;and (ii)to evaluate the effect to any identified misstatements
in the standalone financial statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters,
the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any
significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.
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We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied
with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with
them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our
independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 (‘the Order’), as
amended, issued by the Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of
section 143 of the Act, we give in the Annexure-A a statement on the matters
specified in the paragraph 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent applicable.

2. Asrequired by Section143(3) of the Act, we report that:

(a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of
our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

(b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the
Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books.

(c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss including other comprehensive
income, and the Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the
books of account.

(d) In our opinion, the aforesaid Financial Statements comply with the Accounting Standards
specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Companies (Indian Accounting Standards)
Rules, 2015, as amended.

(e) The observations on financial transactions do not reveal any matters which have
any adverse effect on the functioning of the Company.

(f) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31st March,
2025 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on
31st March, 2025 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act.

(g) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial
reporting of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer
to our separate Report in Annexure-B.

(i) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in
accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our
opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to
us:

i. The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its
financial position.

ii. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative
contracts for which there were any material foreseeable losses.

~____dii. There were no amounts due which were required to be transferred to the
7 e ==investor-Education-and Protection Fund by the Company.
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iv. (a) The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and
belief, no funds(which are material either individually or in the aggregate)
have been advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or
share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the company to or in
any other person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities
(“Intermediaries”), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or
otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend or
invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or
on behalf of the company (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee,
security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

(b) The management has represented, that, to the best of its knowledge and
belief, no funds(which are material either individually or in the aggregate)
have been received by the company from any person(s) or entity(ies),
including foreign entities (“Funding Parties”), with the understanding,
whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the company shall, whether,
directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in
any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party (“Ultimate
Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the
Ultimate Beneficiaries; and

(c) Based on audit procedures which we considered reasonable and
appropriate in the circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has

~ caused us to believe that the representations under sub-clause (i) and (ii) of
Rule 11(e), as provided under (a) and (b) above, contain any material
misstatement.

v. The company has not declared or paid any dividend during the year in
contravention of the provisions of section 123 of the Companies Act, 2013.

vi. Based on our examination which included test checks, the Company has used
accounting software for maintaining its books of account which has a feature
of recording audit trail (edit log) facility and the same has operated
throughout the year for all relevant transactions recorded in the software.
Further, during the course of our audit we did not come across any instance of
audit trail feature being tampered with.

Additionally, the audit trail has been preserved by the Company as per the
statutory requirements for record retention.

For S. MANDAL & CO.
Chartered Accountants
(Firm‘s Registration No. 314188E)

(H. C. Dey)

Partner

Membership No. 050190
Place: Kolkata

Date: 16" May,2025
UDTNEV%E_F}%QJ‘JOBMODRTBG 22
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ANNEXURE - “A” TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

(Referred to in paragraph (1) under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory
Requirements’ section of our report to the Members of MAURYA TRADING CO. LTD of
even date)

To the best of our information and according to the explanations provided to us
by the Company and the books of account and records examined by us in the
normal course of audit, we state that:

i. (a) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars including
quantitative details and situation of Property, Plant and Equipment (“PPE”) and
relevant details of right-of-use assets.

(b) The Company has a regular programme of physical verification of its PPE by which
all PPE are verified in a phased manner. In our opinion, this periodicity of physical
verification is reasonable having regard to the size of the Company and the nature of its
assets. In our opinion, and according to the information and explanations given to us, no
material discrepancies were noticed on such verification.

(c) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us and on
the basis of our examination of the records of the Company, the title deeds of all the
immovable properties disclosed in the financial statements are held in the name of the
Company.

(d) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
Company has not revalued its PPE during the year.

(e) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, no proceedings have been initiated during
the year or are pending against the Company as at 31 March 2025 for holding any
benami property under the Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45 of 1988 as
amended in 2016) and rules made thereunder.

ii. (a) The inventories of the Company have been physically verified by the management
at reasonable intervals .No material discrepancies were noticed on verification

(b) During the year, the Company has not availed any working capital limit from Banks
or Financial Institutions on the basis of security of Loans.

iii. (a) Since the Company’s has granted unsecured loan to parties and company . The
company is regular in receipt of Principal and interest due on loan. The Company is
having overdue beyond 90 days that are followed up for recovery

(b) Based on our audit procedures, according to the information and explanation made
available to us, the Company has not granted any loans or advances in the nature of
loans either repayable on demand or without specifying any terms or period of

repayment during the year. el
Yo
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iv. According to the information and explanation given to us, the Company has not
granted any loans, made investments or provided guarantees in contravention of
provisions of Section 185 of the Act. The Company has complied with the provisions of
Section 186(1) of the Act; the other provisions of Section 186 of the Act are not
applicable to the Company.

v. According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not
accepted any deposits from public during the year and does not have any unclaimed
deposits as at March 31, 2025 and hence the provisions of the paragraph 3(v) of the
Order is not applicable to the Company;

vi. The Central Government has not prescribed the maintenance of cost records under
sub-section (1) section 148 of the Act for the business activities carried out by the
Company. Accordingly, the provision of clause 3(vi) of the Order is not applicable to the
Company.

vii. (a) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
Company has generally been regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues relating to
amounts deducted/accrued in the books of account in respect of undisputed statutory
dues including Goods and Services Tax, provident fund, employees’ state insurance,
income tax, sales-tax, service tax, duty of customs, duty of excise, value added tax, cess
and any other material statutory dues applicable to it with the appropriate authorities
during the year. According to the information and explanations given to us, no
undisputed amounts payable in respect of provident fund, employees’ state insurance,
income-tax, Goods and Services Tax, duty of customs, cess and any other material
statutory dues were in arrears as at 31 March 2025 for a period of more than six months
from the date they became payable.

viii. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us and on
the basis of our examination of the records of the Company, we confirm that we have not
come across any transactions not recorded in the books of account which have been
surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessments under the
[ncome Tax Act, 1961 (43 of 1961).

ix. (a) In our opinion, the Company has not defaulted in repayment of loans or other
borrowings to financial institutions, banks, government and dues to debenture holders
or in the payment of interest thereon to any lender.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
audit procedures, we report that the Company has not been declared wilful defaulter by
any bank or financial institution or government or any government authority or any
other lender.

(c) According to the information and explanations given to us, and the procedures
performed by us, and on an overall examination of the financial statements of the
Company, we report that no funds raised on short-term basis have been used for long-

term purposes by the Company. .
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(d) The company has not taken any funds from any entity or person on account of or to
meet the obligations of its associate. The Company does not have any subsidiaries or
joint ventures.

X. (a) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, the Company has not raised any moneys by
way of public offer during the current financial year.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, the Company has not made preferential
allotment of equity shares during the year.

xi. (a) During the course of our examination of the books and records of the Company,
carried out in accordance with the generally accepted auditing practices in India, and
according to the information and explanations given to us, no material fraud by the
Company or on the Company has been noticed or reported during the course of our
audit.

(b) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, no
report under sub-section (12) of section 143 of the Act has been filed by the auditors in
Form ADT -4 as prescribed under rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014
with the Central Government.

(c) According to the information and explanations given to us, there were no whistle
blower complaints received during the year by the Company.

xii. The Company is not a Nidhi company. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xii) of the Order is
not applicable to the Company.

xiii. According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our
examination of the records of the Company, transactions with the related parties are in
compliance with Sections 177 and 188 of the Act where applicable and details of such
transactions have been disclosed in the standalone financial statements as required by
the applicable accounting standards.

xiv. (@) In our opinion and based on our examination, the Company has not an internal
audit system commensurate with the size and nature of its business.

xv. According to the information and explanations given to us, in our opinion during the
year the Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with its directors or
persons connected with its directors. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xv) of the Order is not
applicable to the Company and hence provisions of section 192 of the Act, 2013 are not
applicable to the Company.

xvi. (a) The Company is not required to be registered under Section 45-IA of the Reserve
Bank of India Act, 1934 and the Company has obtained the required registration.

%‘%/
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xvii. The Company has incurred cash losses during the financial year and in the
immediately preceding financial year covered by our audit.

xviii. During the year, no change in Statutory auditors of the Company have taken place.

xix. According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of the
financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realization of financial assets and payment
of financial liabilities, along with details provided in Note 28 to the Financial statements
which describe the maturity analysis of assets & liabilities other information
accompanying the financial statements, our knowledge of the Board of Directors and
management plans and based on our examination of the evidence supporting the
assumptions, nothing has come to our attention, which causes us to believe that any
material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report indicating that the Company
is not capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and when
they fall due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date. We, however, state
that this is not an assurance as to the future viability of the Company. We further state
that our reporting is based on the facts up to the date of the audit report and we neither
give any guarantee nor any assurance that all liabilities falling due within a period of one
year from the balance sheet date, will get discharged by the Company as and when they
fall due.

xx. The Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 with regards to Corporate Social
Responsibility are not applicable to the company during the year. Accordingly, clause
3(xx) of the Order is not applicable.

Xxi.The Company is not required to prepare any Consolidated Financial Statement,
accordingly Clause 3(xxi) of the Order is not applicable.

For SMANDAL & CO.
Chartered Accountants
Firm’s Registration No. 314188E

(H. C. Dey)
Partner
Membership No. 050190

UDIN: 25650390 BMODK T3¢22 |
Place: Kolkata ' MB b

Date: 16t May, 2025
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ANNEXURE - ‘B’ TO AUDITORS’ REPORT
(Referred to in paragraph 2(g) under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ section of
our report of even date)

Report on the Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting under Clause (i) of Sub-section
3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“The Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of MAURYA TRADING CO.
LTD. as of March 31, 2025 in conjunction with our audit of the financial statements of the Company
for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Board of Director of the Company is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal
financial controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the
Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on
Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India. These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of
adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and
efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company’s policies, the safeguarding of its
assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the
accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under
the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial
reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on
Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) and the
Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAl and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the
Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both
applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether
adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and if
such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the
internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our
audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of
internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists,
and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the
assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgement, including the assessment
of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial reporting.

Contd.
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Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company’s internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial
statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A
company’s internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures
that-

(1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect
the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company;

(2)provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation
of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that
receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorisations of
management and directors of the company; and

(3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised
acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the
financial statements.

Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including
the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements
due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the
internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the
internal financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in
conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls
system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were
operating effectively as at March 31, 2025, based on “the internal control over financial reporting
criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated
in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India”.

For S.MANDAL & CO.
Chartered Accountants
Firm’s Registration No. 314188E

(H.C. De

Partner ' )
Membership No.: 050190 N féﬁ Md/
UDIN: 25650190BMODK'T3¢22 ared Act

Kolkata
Date: 16" May, 2025
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MAURYA TRADING COMPANY LIMITED
CIN: L51433WB1984PLC038149
Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2025

{RS. in '000)
. - . Asat As at
Particulars Note No. 31st March, 2025 315t March, 2024
ASSETS
(1} Financial Assets
(a) | Cash and Cash Equivalents 2 63 43
(b)| Bank Balance other than (a) above - -
(¢) | Denvative Financial Instruments - =
(d) | Recervables .
(I) Trade Receivables i 279 107
(I1) Other Receivables 392 -
(e} | Loans 4 11,227 11,732
() | Investments 5 4934 4,934
(z)|Other Financial Assets 6 - -
{2)| Non-Financial Asseis
(a) |Inventories 8 40,495 40,4595
()| Current Tax Assets (Net)
()| Deferred Tax Assets (Net) 17 5 4
(d)| Property, Plant and Equipment 9 16 16
(e} |Capital Work-n-Progress
(1) |Other Intangible Assets
{g)|Other Non-Financial Assers 7 83 76
TOTAL ASSETS 57,493 5T413
LIABILITIES AND EQUITY
LIABILITIES
(1} Financial Liabilities
(a} | Derivative Financial Instruments =
()| Payables
(I} Trade Pavables 10 618 719
(1) Total putstanding dues of micro enterprises and small B
enterprises )
(i1) Total outstanding dues of creditors uther than micro R B
enterprises and small enterprises
(e) | Debt Securities - -
{d}| Borrowings (Other than Debt Securities) 11 40,970 40,480
{e) | Subordinated Liabilities -
()| Other Finaneial Liabilities 12 2,628 2,628
{2)| Non-Financial Liabilities
(a) |Provisions 13 H s
{b)|Deferred Tax Liabilites (Net) 17
(c)|Other Mon-Financial Liabilitics 14 19 18
{3} Equity
(a})| Equity Share Capital 15 17,500 17.500
(b} Other Equity 16 (4,247) (3,939)
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY 57,493 57413
Material Accounting Policy [Information and Notes to Financial 8 110 33 -

The Notes referred to zbove form an integral part of the Balance Sheet

This 15 the Balance Sheet referred to in our report of even date.

For 8. MANDAL & CO.
Chartered Accountants
ICAL Firm Regstration No. 3141 88E

H C DEY
(Parmer)
Membership No: O

UDIN: 25050196 BMODK T 3622

Place : Kolkata
Date: 16th May, 2025

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

\ b
(_\*_-) y '“Lﬁé_\,i_u\\n-«a.n(\%\ Al
Binod Kumar Bihani
Charrperson, Director

DIN: 02471328 .
fke

Lipika Modi
Chiet Financial Officer{ Additional Director)
PAN - ASEPDER12E

R S, S

Chand Ratan Modi
Director
DIN: 00343685

Hoorun )3}‘ \
Harsha Kejriwal

(Company Secretary)
Membership No. A61377
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MAURYA TRADING COMPANY LIMITED
CIN: L51433WBI1984PLC038149
Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended 31st March, 2025

Particulars

Not
e
No

Year ended
31st March, 2025

Year ended
J1st March, 2024

(i)
(i)
(iii}
(iv)
(v)
(vi)
(n

(1

(111)

(1)
(ii)
(iii)
(iv)

(v}
(vi)
(vii)

(wiii)
(ix)
(E3]

(Iv)

V)
(VD)
(Vi)
(VI

(IX)

(X

(XI)

(XII),

Revenue from Operations
Interest Income

Dividend Income

Rental Income

Fees and Commission Income
Net gain on fair value changes
Others

Total Revenue from Operations

Other Income
Total Income (1+11)

Expenses

Finance Costs

Purchase of Stock in Trade

Net loss on fair value changes

Net loss on derecognition of financial instruments under
amortised cost category

Nel loss on fair value changes

Impairment on Financial Instruments (Net)

Changes in Inventories of finished goods, stock--in-trade
and work-in- progress

Employee Benefits Expenses

Depreciation, Amortisation and Impairment Expense
Admimstrative and Other Expenses

Total Expenses (IV)

Profit before Exceptional Ttems & Tax (I11- V)
Exceptional items
Profit Before Tax (V-VI)
Tax Expense:

(a) Current Tax

(b) Deferred Tax

(¢) Income tax for earlier years

Profit After Tax (VII-VIII)

Other Comprehensive Income/(Expense)
A1) Lltems that will not be reciassilied o Statement of

Profit & Loss
(1) Income tax relating to items that will not be

reclassified to Statement of Profit & Loss

Profit & Loss
(1) Income tax relating to items that will pe reclassimea

to Statement of Profit & Loss
Total Other Comprehensive Income/(Expense) (X)

Total Comprehensive Income/{Expense) for the period

(IN+X)

Earnings per Equity share (Basic and Diluted) (in Rs)
(Par Value Rs 10/- per Equity Share)

18
20

21

22

367

367

156

519

886
27
996

675

1,909

(308)

(308)

(308)

(0}

()

(308)

(0.18)

(135)

(135)

(135)

(n

(132)

(0.08)

Material Accounting Policy Information and Notes to Financial SI to 33
The Notes referred to above form an integral part of the Statement of Profit and Loss.

This is the Statement of Profit and Loss referred 1o in our report of even date,
For 8. MANDAL & CO.

Chartered Accountants
ICAI Firm Registration No. 314 188E

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

WME
Chand Ratan Modi
Director
DIN: 00343685

! walﬂ
Lipika Modi Harsha Kejriwal

Cluef Financial Officer{ Additional Director) (Company Secretary)
PAN : ASBPDSEI12E paaladg 0. AG1377

8] \

22 \nar_\ Losayaaan O) A
Binod Kumar Bihani
Chairperson,Director

H C DEY DIN: 02471328 W

(Partner) {‘J\ﬁé—h

Membership No: 050190

UDIN: 25050590 BMO Dk T3¢22

Place : Kolkata

Diate: 16th May, 2025

.




MAURYA TRADING COMPANY LIMITED
CIN: L51433WBI1984PLC038149
Statement of Cash Flows for the year ended 31st March, 2025
(RS. in "000')
As at Year ended
31st March, 2025 | 31st March. 2024

A. Cash Flow from Operating Activities
Profit Before Tax (308) (135)

Adjustments for :
Net unrealised fair value (gain) / loss
Interest on Income Tax Relund = -
Liabilities No Longer Required written back - -
Provision against Standard Assets .
Impairment on Financial Instruments -

Depreciation, Amortisation and Impairment Expense - 27
Net gain on derecognition of financial instruments under amprtised cost category - -
Operating profit before working capital changes (308) (108)

Changes in Working Capital
Adjustments for :
(Increase) ¢ Decrease in Trade Receivables

and Others assets (570) 1,591
(Tncrease)  Decrease in Loans Assets 505 (2,101)
Increase / (Decrease) in Trade Payables and
Others Liabilities (1an (223)
Increase/ (Decrease) in Other Bank Balances

Cash Generated [ (used) in operations (475) (841)

Direct Taxes Paid (net of refund) z =
Net Cash (Used in) / Generated from Operating Activities (475) (841)

B. Cash Flow from Investing Activities

Purchase of Property, Plant and Equipment, and Intangible Assets

Proceeds from Sale of Property, Plant and Equipment - 628
(Increase) / Decrease in Investments {Other than Subsidiaries) - -
(Increase) / Dy of Investments in Subsidianes - -

Net Cash (Used in) / Generated from | ing Activities - 628

C. Cash Flow from Financing Activities
Proceeds from issuance of Debt securities (including subordinated debt securities) (net) - -
Increase / (Decrease) in Working Capital facilities (net)
Increase / (Decrease) in Other Borrowings (net) 490 105
Dividend Paid (including Corporate Dividend Tax)
Corporate Dividend Tax Paid

Net Cash (Used in) / Generated from Financing Activities 490 105
Net Increase / (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents 15 (108)
Cash & Cash Equival at the beginning of the year . 48 156
Cash and Cash Equivalenis at the end of the year frefer Note No. 3) 63 48
Components of cash and cash equivalents: = Asat Year ended

31st March, 2025 | 31st March, 2024

Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year
(a) Cash on hand 47 18
(b} Balances with Banks - in Current Account 15 30
(c) Fixed Deposits with original maturity period less than thres months
(d)Balances in ATM

(¢} Cheques on Hand -
i 63 48

Explanations:

. The above Statement of Cash Flows has been prepared under the Indirect Methad as set out inthe Ind AS 7 'Statement of Cash Flows'.

+a

Previous year figures have been rearranged! regrouped wherever necessary to conform to the current year's classification.
This is the Cash Flow Statement referred to in our report of even date.
For S. MANDAL & CO.

Chartered Accountants For and on hehalf of the Board of Directors
ICAI Firm Registration No. 314188E

S TRE, () P O‘)I\ VW r———-i,_&\qii"”“”w'lﬂ

32
Binod Kumar Bihani Chand Ratan Modi
. Chairperson, Director Director

H CDEY DIN: 02471328 P DIN: 00343685
(Pariner) i\' J
Membership No: 050190 Ly N
UDIN: 75050190 BMO DKT 3622 AML““ W
Place : Kolkata Lipika Modi Harsha Kejriwal
Date: 16th May, 2025 Chief Financial Officer( Additional Director) (Company Secretary)

PAN | ASBPDESI2E Membership No. A61377




A, Equity Share Capital

MAURYA TRADING COMPANY LIMITED
Statement of Changes in Equity for the year ended 31st March, 2025

(Rs. in 000)

Particulars Amount
As at 31st March, 2023 17,500
Changes in Equity share capital during the -
year

As at 31st March, 2024 17,500
Changes in Equity share capital during the -
year

As at 31st March, 2025 17,500

B. Other Equity

(RS. in '000")
Iltems of other
comprehensive
Income
Particulars —— Equity Instruments Total
Amalgamation | Retained Earnings through Oth?r
Hecorve Comprehensive
Income
Balance as at the 1st April, 2023 - 30,001 (33,784) (24) (3,807)
Profit for the year (135) 3 (132}
Other Comprehensive Income (net of tax) -
Dividend and Corporate Dividend Tax =
Transfer from retained earnings &
Tax for earlier years L -
Bal as at 31st March, 2024 - 30,001 (33,918) (21) (3,939)
Balance as at the 1st April, 2024 - 30,001 (33,919) (21) (3,939)
Profit for the year (308) (0) (308)
Other Comprehensive Income (net of tax) "
Dividend and Corporate Dividend Tax u
Transfer from retained earnings -
Tax for earlier years - -
Balance as at 31st March, 2025 - 30,001 (34,227) (21) (4,247)

This is the Statement of Changes in Equity referred to in our report of even date.

As per our report of even date

For 8. MANDAL & CO.

Chartered Accountants

ICAI Firm Registratign No. 314188E

H.C.DEY
Partner

Membership No. 050,

UDIN: 2505049 .
Place: Kolkata 1IOBMODKT 3622

Date: 16th May, 2025

\
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For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Bmod Kumar Biham
Chairperson,Director
DIN: 02471328 .

ke P

Lipika Mo
Chief Finaneial Officer{ Additional Director)
PAN : ASBPD8812E

(M- S Ve R QS\\ mpas, T e H‘S\"Lﬂ

Chand Ratan Modi
Director
DIN: 00343685

Harudw <o 'n‘wtwf

Harsha Kejriwal
(Company Secretary)

Membership No. AB1377




Note -1 Material Accounting Policy Information

Notes to the financial statement for the year ended 31st March 2025

1. Background Information
MAURYA TRADING COMPANY LIMITED referred to as (“The Company”) is a Public limited company registered with
Companies Act,1556.

2. Basis of Preparation of Financial Statements
The financial statements have been prepared on accrual basis under the historical cost convention except far certain
financial instruments measured at fair value at the end of each reporting period as explained in accounting palicies below.
The financial statements are presented in Indian Rupees (INR), unless otherwise indicated.

3. Use of estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with the recognition and measurement principles of Ind AS requires
management of the Company to make judgments, estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets
and liabilities, disclosures including disclosures of contingent assets and contingent liabilities as at the date of financial
statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the period. Actual results may differ from these
estimates. Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are
recognized in the period in which the estimates are revised and in future periods which are affected.

Key sources of estimation of uncertainty at the date of the financial statements, which may cause a material adjustment to
the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities within the next financial year, is in respect of: impairment of financial
instruments, provisions and contingent liabilities.

4, (1) Significant Accounting policies
(a) Financial Instruments

Classification

A Financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and financial liability or equity
instruments of another entity.

Financial assets, other than equity, are classified into, Financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income
(FVOCI) or fair value through profit and loss account (FVTPL) or at amortised cost. Financial assets that are equity
instruments are classified as FVTPL or FYOCI. Financial liabilities are classified as amortised cost category and FVTPL.

Business Model assessment and Solely payments of principal and interest (SPPI) test:

Classification and measurement of financial assets depends on the business model and results of SPPI test. The Company
determines the business model at a level that reflects how groups of financial assets are managed together to achieve a
particular business objective. This assessment includes judgement reflecting all relevant evidence including;

- How the performance of the business model and the financial assets held within that business model are evaluated and
reported to the entity’s key management personnel

- The risks that affect the performance of the business model (and the financial assets held within that business model) and,
in particular, the way those risks are managed

- How managers of the business are compensated (for example, whether the compensation is based on the fair value of the
assets managed or on the contractual cash flows collected)

- The expected frequency, value and timing of sales are also important aspects of the Company’s assessment

If cash flows after initial recognition are realised in a way that is different from the Company’s original expectations, the
Company does not change the classification of the remaining financial assets held in that business model, but incorporates
such information when assessing newly originated or newly purchased financial assets going forward.




Initial recognition

The classification of financial instruments at initial recognition depends on their contractual terms and the business mode]|
for managing the instruments.

Financial assets and financial liabilities are initially measured at fair value. Transaction costs that are directly attributable to
the acquisition or issue of financial assets and financial liabilities (other than financial assets and financial liabilities at FVTPL)
are added to or deducted from the fair value of the financial assets or financial liabilities, as appropriate, on initial
recognition. Transaction costs directly attributable to the acquisition of financial assets or financial liabilities at FVTPL are
recognised immediately in the Statement of profit or loss.

Financial assets and financial liabilities, with the exception of loans, debt securities and deposits are recognised on the trade
date i.e. when a Company becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the instruments. Loans, debt securities and
deposits are recognised when the funds are transferred to the customers account. Trade receivables are measured at the
transaction price.

Subsequent measurement

Financiol assets at amortised cost

Financial assets having contractual terms that give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal
and interest on the principal outstanding and that are held within a business model whose objective is to hold such assets in
order to collect such contractual cash flows are classified in this category. Subsequently these are measured at amortised
cost using effective interest method less any impairment losses.

Equity Instruments ot FVOCI

These include financial assets that are equity instruments as defined in Ind AS 32 "Financial Instruments: Presentation” and
are not held for trading and where the Company's management has elected to irrevocably designated the same as Equity
instruments at FVOCI upon initial recognition. Subsequently, these are measured at fair value and changes therein are
recognised directly in other comprehensive income, net of applicable income taxes.

Gains and losses on these equity instruments are never recycled to profit or loss.

Dividends from these equity investments are recognised in the statement of profit and loss when the right to receive the
payment has been established.

Fair value through Profit and loss account

Financial assets are measured at FVTPL unless it is measured at amortised cost or at FVOCI on initial recognition, The
transaction costs directly attributable to the acquisition of financial assets at fair value through profit or loss are
immediately recognised in profit or loss.

Financial Liabilities and equity instruments

Classification as debt or equity

Financial liabilities and equity instruments issued by the Company are classified according to the substance of the
contractual arrangements entered into and the definitions of a financial liability and an equity instrument.

Equity instruments

An equity instrument is any contract that evidences a residual interest in the assets of the Company after deducting all of its
liahilities. Equity instruments are recorded at the proceeds received, net of direct issue costs.

Other Financial Liabilities

These are measured at amortised cost using effective interest rate.

Derecognition of Financial assets and Financial liabilities

The Company derecognizes a financial asset anly when the contractual rights to the cash flows from the asset expires or it
transfers the financial asset and substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of the asset to another entity.
A financial liability is derecognised when the abligation under the liability is discharged, cancelled or expires.

Impairment of financial ossets

The Company recognizes a loss allowance for expected credit losses on a financial asset that is at amortized cost or fair
value through OCL. Loss allowance in respect of financial assets is measured at an amount equal to life time expected credit




Reclassification of Financial assets

The company does not re-classify its financial assets subsequent to their initial recognition, apart from the exceptional
circumstances when the company changes its business model for managing such financial assets. The company does not re-
classify its financial liabilities.

(b) Determination of fair value

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between
market participants at the measurement date.

The fair value of a financial instrument on initial recognition is normally the transaction price (fair value of the consideration
given or received). Subsequent to initial recognition, the Company determines the fair value of financial instruments that
are quoted in active markets using the quoted bid prices (financial assets held) or quoted ask prices (financial liabilities held)
and using valuation techniques for other instruments. Valuation techniques include discounted cash flow method and other
valuation models.

(c) Foreign currency transactions and translation

The financial statements of the Company are presented in Indian rupees (Rs), which is the functional currency of the
Company and the presentation currency for the financial statements.

In preparing the financial statements, transactions in currencies other than the Company’s functional currency are recorded
at the rates of exchange prevailing on the date of the transaction. At the end of each reporting period, monetary items
denominated in foreign currencies are re-translated at the rates prevailing at the end of the reporting period. Exchange
differences arising on the retranslation or settlement of monetary items are included in the statement of profit and loss for
the period.

(d) Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalent in the balance sheet comprise cash at banks and on hand and short-term deposits with an original
maturity of three months or less, that are readily convertible into known amounts of cash and which are subject to an
insignificant risk of changes in value.

For the purpose of the statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents consist of cash and short term depasits, as
defined above, as they are considered an integral part of the Company’s cash management.

(e) Property Plant and Equipment and Intangible Assets

Property, plant and equipment and intangible assets are stated at cost of acquisition less accumulated depreciation /
amortisation. Cost includes all expenses incidental to the acquisition of the Property, plant and equipment and intangible
assets and any attributable cost of bringing the asset to its working condition for its intended use.

(f) Depreciation and amortisation of property, plant and equipment and intangible assets

The rasidual values, useful lives and method of Depreciation of property, plant and equipment are reviewed at each
financial year end. Changes in the expected useful life are accounted by changing the amortisation period or methodology,
as appropriate, and treated as changes in accounting estimates.

Property plant and equipment is derecognised on disposal or when no future economic benefits are expected from its use.
Any gain or loss arising on derecognition of the asset (calculated as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and
the carrying amount of the asset) is recognised in other income / expense in the statement of profit and loss in the year the
asset is derecognised. The date of disposal of an item of property, plant and equipment is the date the recipient obtains
control of that item in accordance with the requirements for determining when a performance obligation is satisfied in Ind
AS 115,

(h) Impairment of non - financial assets

period to determine whether there is any indication of impairment. If any such indication exists, the asset’s recoverable
amounts are estimated in order to determine the extent of impairment loss, if any. An impairment loss is recognised
whenever the carrying amount of an asset exceeds its recoverable amount. The impairment loss, if any, is recognised in the

(g) Employee benefits

Short term employee benefits
All employee benefits payable whally within twelve months of rendering the service are classified as short-term employee
benefits. Benefits such as salaries, performance incentives, etc., are recognised as an expense at the undiscounted amount




(h) Accounting for provisions, contingent liabilities and contingent assets

of a past event, which is expected to result in an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits which can be reliably
estimated. Each provision is based on the best estimate of the expenditure required to settle the present obligation at the
balance sheet date. Where the time value of money is material, provisions are measured on a discounted basis. The
Constructive abligation is an obligation that derives from an entity’s actions where:

(a) by an established pattern of past practice, published policies or a sufficiently specific current statement, the entity has
indicated to other parties that it will accept certain responsibilities, and

(b) as a result, the entity has created a valid expectation on the part of those other parties that it will discharge those
responsibilities Contingent liabilities are not recognised in the financial statements. Contingent liabilities are disclosed when
there is a possible obligation arising from past events, the existence of which will be confirmed only by the occurrence or
non-occurrence of ane or more uncertain future events not wholly within the control of the Company or a present
obligation that arises from past events where it is either not probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle
the obligation or a reliable estimate of the amount cannot be made.

{i) Income tax

Income tax expense comprises both current and deferred tax. Current and deferred taxes are recognised in the statement of
profit and loss, except when they relate to items credited or debited either in other comprehensive income or directly in
equity, in which case the tax is also recognised in other comprehensive income or directly in equity.

Current income-tax is recognised at the amount expected to be paid to the tax authorities, using the tax rates and tax laws,
enacted or substantially enacted as at the balance sheet date.

Taxable profit differs from net profit as reported in the Standalone statement of profit and loss because it excludes items of
income or expense that are taxable or deductible in other years and it further excludes items that are never taxable or
deductible.

Deferred income tax assets and liabilities are recognised for tempaorary differences arising between the tax bhase of assets
and liabilities and their carrying amounts in the financial statements and is accounted for using the balance sheet liability
method.

Deferred income tax assets are recognised to the extent it is probable that taxable profit will be available against which the
deductible temporary differences and the carry forward of unused tax credits and unused tax losses can be utilised.

The carrying amount of deferred income tax assets is reviewed at each reporting date and reduced to the extent that it is no
longer probable that sufficient taxable profits will be available to allow or part of the deferred income tax asset to be
utilised.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured using tax rates and laws, enacted or substantially enacted as of the balance
sheet date and are expected to apply to taxable income in the years in which those temporary differences are expected to
be recovered or settled. The effect of changes in tax rates on deferred income tax assets and liabilities is recognised as an
income or expense in the period that includes the enactment or substantive enactment date.

(j) Recognition of Dividend and Interest income

Dividend income (including from FVOCI investments) is recognised when the Company’s right to receive the paymentis
established, it is probable that the economic benefits associated with the dividend will flow to the entity and the amount of
the dividend can be measured reliably. This is generally when the shareholders or Board of Directors approve the dividend.
Under Ind AS 109 interest income is recorded using the Effective Interest Rate (EIR) method for all financial instruments
measured at amortised cost, debt instrument measured at FVOCI and debt instruments designated at FVTPL. The EIR is the
rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash receipts through the expected life of the financial instrument or, when
appropriate, a shorter period, to the net carrying amount of the financial asset.

The EIR (and therefore, the amortised cost of the asset) is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on
acquisition, fees and costs that are an integral part of the EIR.

(k) Dividends on ordinary shares

The Company recognises a liability to make cash or non-cash distributions to equity holders of the parent when the
distribution is authorised and the distribution is no longer at the discretion of the Campany. As per the corporate laws in
India, a distribution is authorised when it is approved by the shareholders. A corresponding amount is recognised directly in
equity.

Non-cash distributions are measured at the fair value of the assets to be distributed with fair value remeasurement
recognised directly in equity. Upon distribution of non-cash assets, any difference between the carrying amount of the
liability and the carrying amount of the assets distributed is recognised in the of profit and loss.




(I) Segment reporting

The Caompany is primarily engaged in the business of financing and there is no separate reportable segment.

Pursuant to Ind AS 108 - Operating Segments, no segment disclasure has been made in these financial statements, as the
Company has only one geographical segment and no other separate reportable business segment.

(m) Onerous contracts

Provisions for onerous contracts are recognised when the expected benefits to be derived by the Company from a contract
are lower than the unavoidable costs of meeting the future obligations under the contract. The provision is measured at the
present value of the lower of the expected cost of terminating the contract and the expected net cost of continuing with the
contract. Before a provision is established, the Company recognises any impairment loss on the assets associated with that
contract.

(P) Finance costs

Finance costs represents Interest expense recognised by applying the Effective Interest Rate (EIR) to the gross carrying amount
of financial liabilities other than financial liabilities classified as FVTPL.

The EIR in case of a financial liability is computed

a. As the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash payments through the expected life of the financial liability to the
gross carrying amount of the amortised cost of a financial liability.

b. By considering all the contractual terms of the financial instrument in estimating the cash flows.

c. Including all fees paid between parties to the contract that are an integral part of the effective interest rate, transaction
costs, and all other premiums or discounts.

A ny subsequent changes in the estimation of the future cash flows is recognised in interest income with the corresponding
adjustment Lo the carrying amount of the assets.

Interest expense includes issue costs that are initially recognised as part of the carrying value of the financial liability and
amortised over the expected life using the effective interest method. These include fees and commissions payable to advisers
and other expenses such as external legal costs, rating fee ete, provided these are incremental costs that are directly related to
the issue of a financial liability.

(n)All other income and expenses
All other income and expense are recognised in the period they occur.

calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the year attributable to equity shareholders (after deducting preference dividend
and attributable taxes) by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the year.

(p) Cash flow Statement

Cash flows are reported under the “Indirect method” as set out in Ind AS 7 on “Statement of Cash Flows. whereby net profit
after tax is adjusted for the eflfects of transactions of non-cash nature. tax and any deferrals or accruals of past or future cash
receipts or payments. The cash flows are prepared for the operating, investing and financing activities of the Company.
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MAURYA TRADING COMPANY LIMITED

Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2025

2. Cash and Cash Equivalents (RS. in '000")
. As at As at
Particul
SISELE 31st March, 2025 31st March, 2024
Cash on hand 47 18
Balances with Banks - in Current 15 30
Cheqgues on Hand " -
Total 63 48
3.Receivables (RS. in '000')
: As at As at
Farboular 31st March, 2025 31st March, 2024
Trade Receivables 279 107
Others -
Total 279 107
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MAURYA TRADING COMPANY LIMITED.
Notes forming part of the financial statements as at 31st March, 2025

Note 5: Investment (RS. in '000")
Sl No Particulars 31st March, 2025 31st March, 2024
Face Value No. of Shares Amaount No. of Shares Amount
1 |In Equity In n
Tata steel Ltd 79 0 79 30
79 30 79 30
2 |Other Investments

In Unquoted Equity Instruments (fully paid up) |Face Value No. of Shares Amaunt No. of Shares Amaunt
Blue Bell Commotrade Pvt Ltd 10 1,800 18 1,800 18
Blue Bell Tie Up Pyt Lid 10 1,800 18 1,800 18
Crossroad Vincom Put Ltd 10 1,800 18 1,800 18
Escort Dealmark Pyt Ltd 10 1,800 18 1,800 18
Escort Tie Up Pyt Ltd 10 1,800 18 1,800 18
Escort Tracom Pt Lid 10 1,800 18 1,800 18
Escert Vinimay Pyl Lid 10 1,800 18 1,800 18
Fastener Commosales Pvi Ltd 10 1,800 18 1,800 18
Fastener Commotrade Pt Ltd 10 1,800 18 1,800 18
Fastener Tracom Pvt Ltd 10 1,800 18 1,800 18
Fastener Vanijya Put Lid 10 1,800 18 1,800 18
Fastener Vintrade Pyt Lid 10 1,800 18 1,800 18
Jasper Commotrads Pt Ltd 10 1,800 18 1,800 18
Jasper Tracom Pl Ltd 10 1,800 18 1,800 18
Jasper Tradelink Pvt Ltd 10 1,800 18 1,800 18
Jasper Vinimay Pyt Ltd 10 1.800 18 1,800 18
Lifelong Vanijya Pvt Ltd 10 1,800 18 1,800 18
Lifelong Vinimay Pvt Ltd 10 1,800 18 1,800 18
Lifelong Vincom Pyt Lid 10 1,800 18 1,800 18
Original Agencies Pyt Lid 10 1,800 18 1,800 18
Criginal Dealtrade Pvt Ltd 10 1,800 18 1,800 18
Criginal Barter Pyl Lid 10 1,800 13 1,800 18
COriginal Dealsales Pyt Ltd 10 1,800 18 1,800 18
Criginal Tracom Pwt Ltd 10 1,800 18 1,800 18
Olay Vintrade Pyt Ltd 10 1,800 18 1,800 18
Primary Dealtrads Pyt Ltd 10 1,800 18 1,800 18
Primary Tie Up Put Lid 10 1,800 18 1,800 18
Rocky Dealcomm Put Lid 10 1,800 18 1,800 18
Sonata Barter Pvt Ltd 10 1,800 18 1,800 18
Starmark Commesales Pyt Ltd 10 1,800 18 1,800 18
Stephen Commosales Pyt Ltd 10 1,800 18 1,800 18
Stephen Commotrade Pvi Litd 10 1,800 18 1,800 18
Stephen Suppliers Pyt Ltd 10 1,800 18 1,800 18
Stephen Vinimay Pt Lid 10 1,800 18 1,800 18
Stephen Tie Up Pvt Ltd 10 1,800 18 1,800 18
Glaze Tie Up Pt Ltd 10 1,600 16 1,600 16
(Glaze Tracom Pvt Lid 10 1,600 16 1,600 16
Neptune Vintrade Pvt Ltd 10 1,600 16 1,600 16
Rangoli Commotrade Pyt Ltd 10 1,600 16 1,600 16
Transways Traders Pvl Ltd 10 1,600 16 1,600 16
Transways Vanijya Pyt Lid 10 1,600 15 1,600 16
Limelight Commosales Pyt Ltd 10 1,600 16 1,600 16
Jiwanjyoti Tie Up Pyt Ltd 10 1,600 16 1,600 16
Superior Barler Pvt Ltd 10 1,600 18 1,600 16
Superior Deallrade Pyl Lid 10 1,600 16 1,600 16
Superior Vincom Pyt Ltd 10 1,600 18 1,600 16
Theme Barter Pt Ltd 10 1,600 16 1,600 16
Wizard Vanijya Put Lid 10 1,600 16 1,600 16
Pushkar Deallrade Pvi Ltd 10 1,600 16 1,600 16
Dhanvarsha Tie Up Pvt Ltd 10 1,600 16 1,600 16
Dayanidhi Vintrade Pyt Ltd 10 1,600 16 1,600 16
Sukhjit Barter Pyl Ltd 10 1,600 16 1,600 16
Crossway Commolrade Pyt Lid 10 1,600 16 1,600 16




Notes forming part of the financial statements as at 31st March, 2025

MAURYA TRADING COMPANY LIMITED.

Note 5: Investment (RS. in '000")
Sl Ne Particulars 31st March, 2025 31st March, 2024
Face Value No. of Shares Amount No. of Shares Amount

Aravali Tradecom Pt Lid 10 1,600 16 1,600 16
Comfort Commodeal Pyt Ltd 10 1,600 16 1,600 16
Fort Tradelinks Pvt Ltd 10 1,600 16 1,600 16
Impression Vanijya Put Lid 10 1,600 16 1,800 16
Indraloke Tracom Pyt Lid 10 1,600 16 1,600 16
Purple Vintrade Pyt Ltd 10 1,600 16 1,600 16
Vision Dealtrade Pvt Ltd 10 1,600 16 1,600 18
Vista Commosales Pwt Ltd 10 1,600 18 1,600 16
Bonanzo Tradecom Pwl Lid 10 1,600 16 1,600 16
Crossroad Agencies Pyt Lid 10 1,600 16 1,600 16
Blue Star Sales Agencies Pvt Ltd 10 1,800 16 1,600 16
Gateway Vintrade Pvt Ltd 10 1,600 18 1,600 16
Matrix Dealtrade Pyt Lid 10 1,600 16 1,600 16
Newedge Commotrade Pyt Lid 10 1,600 16 1,600 16
Nutech Commodeal Pyt Ltd 10 1,600 16 1,600 16
Sliverson Tradecomm Pt Ltd 10 1,600 16 1,600 16
Sunmart Barter Pvt Ltd 10 1,600 16 1,600 16
Winsher Tracom Pwi Lid 10 1,600 16 1,600 16
Booster Vanijya Pvt Ltd 10 1.600 16 1,600 16
Evemnew Tradecom Pyt Ltd 10 1,600
Glitter Commaodeal Pvi Lid 10 1,600
Happy Tradecom Pwi Lid 10 1,600
Majerity Suppliers Put Ltd 10 1,600
Seaside Dealcom Pyt Ltd 10 1,600
Suryakanchan Sales Pvi Lid 10 1,600
Wizard Vinimay Pt Ltd 10 1,600
Faleon Vintrade Pyt Ltd 10 1,600
Claze Vanijya Pyt Ltd 10 1,600
Marina Dealtrade Pvt Lid 10 1,600
Regal Dealtrade Pvi Lid 10 1,600
Rover Commodeal Pvt Ltd 10 1,800
Sonata Tradelink Pyt Ltd 10 1,600
Sunbright Barter Pvi Ltd 10 1,600
Baviscon Tradelink Pwt Lid 10 1,600
Dreamland Vincom Pyt Ltd 10 1,600
Sukhsagar Tradelink Pyt Ltd 10 1,600
Reward Vintrade Pvt Ltd 10 1,600
Samarpan Distributors Pyt Ltd 10 1,600
Superior Commolrade Pyt Lid 10 1,600
Theme Tie Up Pvt Ltd 10 1,600
Wise Barter Pvt Ltd 10 1,600
Glaze Commodeal Pvt Lid 10 1,600
Topaz Vincom Pwt Ltd 10 1,600
Advenl Dealers Pyt Lid 10 1,600
Agrim Vanijya Pvt Ltd 10 1,600
Alankar Barter Pvt Ltd 10 1,600
Ambition Dealtrade Pyt Lid 10 1,600
Cindrella Vanijya Pvt Lid 10 1,600
Fairplan Vanijya Pyt Ltd 10 1,600
Fourfold Vintrade P Lid 10 1,600
Future Commosales Pyt Lid 10 1,600
(Grace Tradecom Pvi Lid 10 1,600
Indraloke Vincom Pt Ltd 10 1,600
Liberal Dealtrade Pyt Lid 10 1,600
Cindrella Vincom Pyt Ltd 10 1,600
Citizen Vintrade Pyt Lid 10 1,600
Sunmart Yanijya Pvt Lid 10 1,600
Touchpaint Traders Pt Ltd 10 1,600
Golden Valley Dealers Pyl Lid 10 1,600
Zenstar Tracom Pt Lid 10 1,600
Trend Tie Up Pvt Lid 10 1,600
Wellman Agents Pvi Litd 10 1,600




AUR COMPANY LIMITED.
Notes forming part of the financial statements as at 31st March, 2025
Note 5: Investment (RS. in '000")
Sl No Particulars 31st March, 2025 31st March, 2024

Face Value No. of Shares Amount No. of Shares Amount
Zenstar Dealtrade Pyt Ltd 10 1,600 16 1,600 16
Zenstar Tie Up Pyt Lid 10 1,600 16 1,600 16
Zenstar Tradelinks Pvt Ltd 10 1,600 16 1,600 16
Zenstar Vinimay Pvt Ltd 10 1,600 16 1,600 16
Zigma Dealers Pwt Lid 10 1,600 16 1,600 16
Touchstone Agents Pl Ltd 10 1,600 16 1,600 16
Fairland Vinimay Pvt Ltd 10 1,800 16 1,600 16
Linkpoint Dealers Pvt Ltd 10 1,600 16 1,600 16
Paradise Commodeal Pyt Ltd 10 1.600 16 1,600 16
Prantik Tracom Pvi Lid 10 1,600 16 1,600 16
Prantik Vanijya Pvt Ltd 10 1,600 16 1,600 16
Premiurn Commosales Pvt Ltd 10 1,600 16 1,600 16
Primerose Barter Pyt Ltd 10 1,600 16 1,600 16
Quantum Vincom Pt Lid 10 1,600 16 1,600 16
Ratnakar Tradecom Pyt Ltd 10 1,600 16 1,600 16
Rocky Agents Pvt Ltd 10 1,600 16 1,600 16
Sapphire Commodeal Pyt Lid 10 1,600 16 1,600 16
Seaview Dealtrade Pyt Ltd 10 1,600 16 1,600 16
Stylish Dealtrade Pyt Ltd 10 1,600 16 1,600 16
Nandlal Barter Pt Ltd 10 1,600 16 1,600 16
Popstar Tradafink Pyt Ltd 10 1,600 16 1,600 16
Rasraj Tracom Pyt Lid 10 1,600 16 1,600 16
Rasraj Vincom Pt Lid 10 1,600 16 1,600 16
Risewell Merchants Put Ltd 10 1,600 16 1,600 168
Acyumen Tracom Pyt Ltd 10 1,600 16 1,600 16
Carnation Tie Up Pyt Lid 10 1,600 16 1,600 16
Jograj Vinimay Put Lid 10 1,600 16 1,600 16
Qliver Agency Pyt Ltd 10 1,600 16 1,600 16
Silverson Tie Up Pyt Ltd 10 1,600 18 1,600 16
Seaside Tracom Pt Lid 10 1,600 16 1,600 16
Raghav Barter Pvi Lid 10 1,600 16 1,600 16
Sukhjit Vintrade Pvt Ltd 10 1.600 16 1,600 16
Deccan Traders Private Limited 10 2,50,000 2,500 2,50,000 2,500
4,92,200 4,922 4,92 200 4,922
Total 4,92,200 4,952 4,92,200 4,952

Sl. No Particulars Baok Value Market Valug | Book Value Market Value
Aggregate Value of Qouted Equity Shares 29,610 12,185 29,510 30
Aggregate Value of Ungouted Equity Shares 4,922 4,922 4,922 4922
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MAURYA TRADING COMPANY LIMITED.

Notes to the Financial Statement for the year ended 31st March, 2025

6. Other Financial Assets (Rs. in 000)
Paitcilirs As at 31st March, | As at 31st March,
2025 2024
Interest accrued but not due - =
Income accrued but not due - -
Total = <
7. Other Non-Financial Assets (Rs. in 000)
As at 31st March, | As at 31st March,
Particulars 2025 2024
Balances with Government Authorities * 83 76
Assets acquired in satisfaction of debt = =
Other Receivables - =
Prepaid expenses - w2
Total 83 76
* represents balance lying with Revenue Authorities
8. Inventories (Rs. in 000)
. As at 31st March, | As at 31st March,
Particulars 2025 2024
Stock - in - Trade 40,495 40,495
Total 40,495 40,495
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MAURYA TRADING COMPANY LIMITED.
Notes to the Financial Statement for the year ended 31st March, 2025

Note : 10 Trade Payab;es
Trade Payables ageing
schedule: As at 31st .
March,2025 (Rs. in 000)

Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment

Particulars Less than 1 year 1-2 years 2-3 years | More than 3 years |Total

(i) MSME
(ii) Others 107 438 - 73 618
(iii) Disputed dues- MSME

(iv) Disputed dues - Others

Trade Payables ageing
schedule: As at 31st

March,2024
(Rs. in 000)
Qutstanding for following periods from due date of payment
Particulars Less than 1 year 1-2 years 2-3years | More than 3 years |Total
(i) MSME
(ii) Others 117 76 117 410 718
{iii) Disputed dues- MSME
(iv) Disputed dues - Others
11. Long Term Borrowings (Rs. in 000)
2 As at 31st As at 31st
il Pacicals March,2025 | March, 2024
1 Unsecured 40,970 40,480

40,970 40,480 . ('lu-o\*
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MAURYA TRADING COMPANY LIMITED.

Notes to the Financial Statement for the year ended 31st March, 2025

12. Other Financial Liabilities

(Rs. in 000)

As at

Particulars 31st March, 2025

As at
31st March, 2024

Interest Accrued but not due on Borrowings
Interest Accrued and due on Borrowings 2628
Interest Accrued but not due on Others

Unpaid Dividends

Unpaid Matured Deposits and Interest Accrued thereon
Unpaid Matured Debentures and Interest Accrued thereon
Security Deposits & Retentions

Payable to Employees

Commission Payable to Directors

Liability for Operating Expenses

Financial Guarantee Liability

2,628

Total 2,628

2,628

13. Provisions

(Rs. in 000)

As at

Particulars 31st March, 2025

As at
31st March, 2024

Provision for employee benefits
Provision for Taxation
Provision for Unavailed Leave

Others 5 5
Total 5 5
14. Other Non-financial liabilities (Rs. in 000)

As at

Pryticdlars 31st March, 2025

As at
31st March, 2024

Sundry liabilities (Interest Capitalisation) Account

Statutory Liabilities* 19 18
Others -

Total 18
* Represents TDS deducted and payable. _A'\
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MAURYA TRADING COMPANY LIMITED
Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2025

15. Equity Share Capital

(Rs. In'000")
i As at 31st March, 2025 As at 31st March, 2024
Particulars
No. of Shares Rs No. of Shares Rs

Authorised
Equity Shares, Rs 10/- par value per share 17,860,000 17,600 17.60,000 17,600

17,600 17,600
Issued and subscribed
Equity Shares, Rs 10/- par value per share 17,50,028| 17,500 17,850,028 17,500
Fully Paid-up
Equity Shares, Rs 10/- par value per share 17,50,028 17,500 17,50,028 17,500

17,500 17,500

15.1 Reconciliation of the Number of Equity Shares outstanding
The reconciliation of the number of equity shares outstanding and the corresponding amount thereof, as at the Balance Sheet date is set

(Rs. in "000)
Equily Shares As at 31st March, 2025 As at 31st March, 2024
No. of Shares Rs No. of Shares Rs
At the beginning of the year 17,50,028 17,500 17,50,028 17,500
Add: Issued during the year
At the end of the year 17,50,028 17,500 17,50,028 17,500

15.2 Rights, preferences and restrictions in respect of each class of shares
The Company's authorised capital consists of classes of shares, referred to as Equity Shares and Rs 10/- each . Each holder of equity
shares is entitled to one vote per share.

The Company declares and pays dividend in Indian rupees. The dividend, if any, proposed by the Board of Directors is subject to the
approval of the sharehalders in the ensuing Annual General Meeting.

In the event of liquidation of the Company, the holders of equity shares will be entitied to receive any of the remaining assets of the

Company, after distribution of all preferential amounts. The distribution will be in proportion to the number of equity shares held by the
shareholders.

15.3 Shares allotted as fully paid-up without payment being received in cash/by way of bonus shares (during 5 years preceding
31st March, 2025)

The Company has not issued any shares without payment being received in cash/ by way of bonus shares since 2014-15.

15.4 Details of Shareholders holding more than 5% of the equity shares each, are set out below:

As at 31st March, 2025 As at 31st March, 2024
Heame ot iheaiaelioldg No. of Shares ot - No. of Shares | % of Shareholding
Shareholding

North Eastern Publishing & Advertising Co. Ltd. 247,148 14.1 247148 14.1
Rukmini Properties Private Limited 2,53,900 14.5 2,53,900 14.5
Jonnete Properties Pvt. Ltd. 1,19,180 6.8 1,189,180 6.8
Chemo Traders Pvt Ltd 1,11,030 6.3 1,11,030 6.3
Gulmohur Trading Pvt Ltd 1,09,000 6.2 1,09,000 6.2

Total 8,40,258 48.0 8,40,258 48.0
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MAURYA TRADING COMPANY LIMITED
Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2025

16. Other Equity

(RS. in '000")

Particulars

As at
31st March, 2025

As at
31st March, 2024

General Reserve

Opening balance 30,001 30,001
Closing balance 30,001 30,001
Equity Instruments through Other Comprehensive Income
Opening balance (21) (24)
Add: Additions during the year (0) 3
Less: Transfer to retained earnings (net of tax)
Closing balance (21) (21)
Retained Earnings
Opening balance (33,919) (33,784)
Add: Profit for the year (308) (135)
Add: Other Comprehensive Income (net of tax) -
Add:Income Tax adjustment for Earlier years - B
Add: MAT Credit Entitlement of earlier years
Add/ Less: Appropriations
Transferred to Special Reserve
Transferred to Bond/Debenture Redemption Reserve - E
Transferred to Income Tax Special Reserve - -
Interim dividend [amount XXX per share (Previous year - -
Equity dividend [amount XXX per share (Previous year
Corporate dividend tax
Total appropriations - -
Closing balance (34,227) (33,919)
Total (4,247) (3,939)

(i) General Reserve:

This reserve include amount transferred from net profit as per provisions of erstwhile Companies Act,

1956 and Reserves created on Amalgamation.

(ii) Equity Instruments through Other Comprehensive Income:

This Reserve represents the cumulative gains (net of losses) arising on the changes in Fair Value of
Equity Instruments measured at Fair Value through Other Comprehensive Income, net of amounts
reclassified, if any, to Retained Earnings when those instruments are disposed off.

(iii) Retained Earnings:

| nIs reserve represents the cumulative profits or the Company. | nis can be utilised in accordance with the

provisions of the Companies Act, 2013.
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MAURYA TRADING COMPANY LIMITED
Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2025

17. Deferred Tax Assets / (Deferred Tax Liability) (Net)

(RS. in '000")
Recognised/ (Rr::g::fﬁ:
Particulars As at (reversed) in Other As at
1st April, 2024 | Statement of 31st March, 2025
Brari R Locs Comprehensive
Income
Financial Assets and Liabilities at FWVOCI 4 0 5
Unrealised gain on Investment carried at Fair Value = - - -
Carried Forward of Losses & Unabsorbed Depreciation - - - -
Property, Plant and Equipment and Intangible Assets - - & i
Other Timing Differences - = . =
Net Deferred Tax Assets/(Liabilities) <4 - 0 5
(RS. in '000")
Recognised/
Recognised/
~ - As at (reversed) in ['e"g::':‘r” in As at
1st April, 2023 | Statement of . 31st March, 2024
Profit & Loss Comprehensive
Income
Financial Assets and Liabilities at FVOCI 8 (1 4
Unrealised gain on Investment carried at Fair Value - - - -
Carried Forward of Losses & Unabsorbed Depreciation - - - -
Property, Plant and Equipment and Intangible Assets - - - -
Other Timing Differences - = - =
Net Deferred Tax Assets/(Liabilities) 6 - (1) 4
18. Change in Inventories of Stock-in-Trade
(RS. in '000")
Particul As at 31st March 2025 As at 31st March 2024
Opening Stock 40,495 40,495
Closing Stock 40,495 40,495
Total 5 R
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MAURYA TRADING COMPANY LIMITED
Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2025

19. Finance Costs (RS. in '000")
Particulars 2024-25 2023-24
On Financial | On Financial | On Financial On Financial
liabilities liahilities liabilities liabilities
measured at fair| measured at |measured at fair| measured at
value through | Amortised | value through |Amortised Cost
Interest on deposits - - - -
Interest on borrowings - - -
Interest on debt securities - - - -
Interest on subordinated liabilities - - - -
Other interest expense 0 - - -
Total 0 - - -
* the company has not provided interest on borrowing from the party with which borrowing is interest free.
20. Employee Benefits Expenses (RS. in '000")
Particulars 2024-25 2023-24
Salaries and wages 156 886
Contribution to provident and other funds - -
Staff welfare expenses
Others (to be specified) = -
Total 156 886
21. Administrative and Other Expenses (RS. in '000")
Particulars 2024-25 2023-24
Listing Fees 270 40
Professional Fee 128 89
Custodial Fees 25 25
Miscellaneous Expenses 54 797
Director's Fees, Allowances and Expenses - -
Auditor's Fees and Expenses (Refer to Note -21.1) 45 45
Legal Charges - -
Insurance - -
Corporate Social Responsibility Expenses - -
Travelling & Conveyance - -
Other Expenditure (Provision against standard assets) - =
Total 519 996
21.1 Payments to the Auditor
(RS. in '000")
Particulars 2024-25 2023-24
As Auditor - Statutory Audit Fees 30 30
For Other Services (Certification etc.) 15 15
For Reimbursement of Expenses < -
Total 45 45
22. Earnings Per Share (EPS) - The numerators and denominators used to calculate Basic and Diluted EPS
2024-25 2023-24
Profit after Tax attributable to the Equity Shareholders (Rs) (A) (3,07 633) (1,34,918)
Basic and Diluted
(a) Number of Equity Shares at the beginning of the year 17.,50,028 17,560,028
(b) Number of Equity Shares issued during the year - -
(c) Number of Equity Shares at the end of the year 17,50,028 17,650,028
(d) Welghted average number ot kquity Shares outstanding (B) 17,650,028 17,50,028
(e} Nominal Value of each Equity Share (Rs) 10
Basic and Diluted Earnings per Share (Rs)

(0.08)



MAURYA TRADING COMPANY LIMITED
Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2025

23. Capital Management

The Company's palicy is to maintain a strong capital base so as to maintain investor, creditor and market confidence and to sustain future development of the
business.

The Company has adequale cash and cash equivalents. The company monitors its capital by a careful scrutiny of the cash and cash equivalents, and a regular
assessment of any debt requirements. In the absence of any debt, the maintenance of debt equity ratio etc. may not be of any relevance to the Company.

24, Events after Reporting date
There have been no events after the reporting date that require disclosure in these financial statements.

25. Previous year's figures have been regrouped/reclassified, wherever necessary, to correspond with current year's
classification / disclosure.

26. Disclosures on financial instruments

{a) Accounting classification and fair values

The following table shows the carrying amounts and fair values of financial assets and financial liabilities, including their levels in the fair value hierarchy. It does not
include fair value information for financial assets and financial liabilities if the carrying amount is a reasonable approximation of fair value.

FE S S (Rs. in 000
As at 31 March 2025
At Fair Value Fair Value
Particulars ;
Amortised cost Through other i o Total carrying value | Total fair value |
comprehensive gh pr Level 1 Level 2 | Level3 Total
loss
income
Financial Assets I
Cash and Cash Equivalents 63 - 63 63 - - - 2
Bank Balance other than Cash and - - - - - 5
Cash Equivalenis =
Leans 11,227 = 11,227 | 11,227 - - - N
Investments ' i
- Equily Shares 4,934 4934 4034 4,924 . 4934
Trade Receivables 670 670 | 670 <
Other Financial Assets a3 - a3 | B3 - - - i
| | .
Total 16,977 e i 5 16,977 | 16,977 4,934 = = 4,534
Financial Liabilities - B
Trade Payables 618 618 518
Eorrowings 40,970 40,970 40,870
| Other Finansial Liabilities Ji_ 2,628 - - 2,628 2828 - - - -
Total 44,216 - - 44,216 44,216 - - - .
(Rs. in 000)
I As at 31 March 2024
At Fair Value | i Fair Value
Particulars Through ather | ] -
Amortised cost comprehensive Through profit or Total carrying value | Total fair value Level 1 Leval 2 | Level3d Total
loss
Income 1 — |
Financial Assets
Cash and Cash Equivalents | 48 - 48 48 = = = =
Bank Balance other than Cash and - - a 3 = =
Cash Equivalents | -
Loans 11,732 - 11.732 11,732 - - - =
Investmenta - - | 3
- Equity Shares 4,934 4,034 4,934 4934 | < 4938
Trade Receivables 107 107 107 -
Other Financial Assets - - - - - - - -
Total - 16,821 z - 16,521 16,821 | 4934 | - = 4,834
Financial Liabilities |
Trade Payables [ 718 719 718 |
Bormowings 40,480 40,480 40,480 |
| Other Financial Liabilities | 2628 | ) - 25628 | 2628 | - | - o e |
Total | 43,820 . . 43,828 43,828 | | - : -
{b) Measurement of fair values
The following table provides an analysis of financial insk is thal are d sub t to initial recognition at falr value, grouped into Level 1 to Level 3, as described below
Level I quoted (unadjusted) prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilitiss
Level Il. other lechniques for which all npuls which have a ficant effect on tha ded fair value are obsarvable, alihar directly or indirectly

Level lI: techniques which use inputs that have a significant effect on the recorded fair value that are nol based on observable market data.
(i) The management assessed that fair value of cash and cash equi , other bank bal and other assels and labilities app nate their carmying amounts largely due to the shori-
term maturilies of these instruments,

(ii) Financial assets and |iabilities are stated at carrying value which s approximately equal to their fair value.

(iify The fair values of fhe equity invesimant which are quoted, are derived from quoted market prices in active markets The Invest,
Level 3 are valued on the basis of valuation reports provided by external valuers with the exception of certain investmenis, whi
because of 3 wide range

of possible fair value meas. and cost rep the best of fair values within that range.

The Company has nol entered into any derivative financial contracts. during the current and previous financial years

d at fair value and falling under fair value hierarchy
idered as an appropriate estimate of fair value




{c) Financial risk management

he Company has to the ing risks arising from financial instruments:

- Credit risk

- Liquidity risk, and

- Market risk
The Company has a risk management framework which not only covers the market risks bul also oiher risks associaled wilh the financial assels and liabilities such as interest rate risks and cradit
nsks,

The risk ls] isapp d by the Board of Directors. The risk management framework aima to:

(i) create a stable business planning envirenment by reducing the impact of interest rala flucluations on the Company's b plan,

{1} achieve greater predictability to ings by d ining the fi value of the expecled earnings n advance,

Credit Risk:

Cradit risk is the risk of fi ial loss to the pany if a ter-party fails to meet its conlractual abligations.

Cash and cash equivalents

The company holds cash and cash equivalents of Rs 2649 at 31 March 2025 { 31 March 2024: Rs 48024 ). The credit worthiness of such banks and fi ial instituti is luated by the
management on an ongoing basis and is considered to be gaad

Liquidity Risk:

Liquidity risk is tha risk that the Company will nol be able to meel ils fi ial is as they dug. The Company ges ils liquidity nsk by ensunng, as far as possible, that it wall

always have sufficient liquidity 1o meet its liabilities when due, under both normal and stressed conditions, without incurring unacceptable losses or risk to the Company's reputation

The table below analyses the Company's fi ial liabilities into rel ity groupings based on their contractual maturities for:
- all non derivative financial liabilities

Non Derivative financial liabilities

As at As at
31st March, 2024 | 31st March, 2024
. . Other Financial

XherEinincial Liabilities
Carrying value 2,628 2628
Contractual cashflows:
- Less than one year
- Between one fo flve years 2,628 2628
- More than five years |

Market risk:

Market risk is the risk of loss of fulure samings, fair values or fulure cash flows that may resull from adverse changes in markel rales and prices (such as equity price, interest rates etc.) or in the
price of marke! risk-sensitive instruments as a result of such adverse changes in market rates and prices. The Company is exposed to market risk primarily related to the market value of ils
investments.

Exposure lo interest rate risk :
Since the Company does not have any fi jal assets or fi
the fi ial of the C

basring finating imerest rates, any change in interest rates at the reporting date would not have any significant impact on

Currency risk:
{a) Exposure

The Coampany is expased to equity price risk arising from investments held by the Company and classified in the bal sheet either as fair value through OC|
Te managa its price risk arising from i 1 in equity rities. the Company diversifies ils portfolio.
The majority of the Company's equity i are listed on the Metropolitian Stock Exchange (MSE) In India
(d) Disel i ytical ratios:
Ratio Numuritor Derominator | TeITeRdedMarch | e March 31,2024

| = 31,2025
| Debt-equity Tots Dabt Sharcholders Equity | 23 238

Net Profits after taxes —
Heturn on equity Prefarence Dividend (I |Shareholder's Eguity NfA |0.01]

any,
Return on assets lu_ﬂ,pmnn After Tax Total Assets LT I | |1
[Retumon Copital émployed  [E6T  [Copiral Employed 1 Ll B 9.00]
27. Maturity analysis of Assets and Liabilites . |

As at 31st March, 2025 As at 31st March, 2024
Particulars Within 12 months | After 12 manths__ Total Within 12 month After 12 months | Total )
ASSETS
Financial Assets
Cash and Cash Egquivalents 63 63 48 48
Hank Balance other than above " .
Loans 11.227 1,227 11,732 11,732
Investments 4,934 4,934 4,934 4,934
Trade Receivables G670 | 670 107 107
Non-Financial Assets = -
Other Nen-Finaneial Assets | o 83 a3 - 78 T8
TOTAL ASSETS 733 16,245 16,977 155 16,743 16,897
LIABILITIES | *
Financial Liabilities = >
Other Financial Liabilities - 2,528 2,628 - 2628 2,628
MNon-Financial Liabilities - -
Trade Payables 618 618 719 719
Barrowings - 40,970 40,670 - 40,480 40,480
{Other than Debt Securities)
Other Non-Financial Liabill _19 19| ] I B ]
TOTAL LIABILITIES 618 43,616 44,234 719 | 43,127 43,848

28.TITLE DEEDS OF IMMOVABLE PROPERTIES NOT HELD IN THE NAME OF THE COMPANY
The Company does not posses any immovable property whose litle deeds are not held in the name of the company
durnng the financial year ended March 31, 2025 and March 31, 2024,

29, DETAILS OF BENAMI PROPERTY HELD
Mo p ding have been initiated or p ing against the company for holding any benami property under the Benami Transaction (prohibition) Act, 1988
{45 of 1988} and rules made thereunder in the financial year ended March 31, 2025 and March 31, 2024

30. The Company has not been declared as a willful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or ether lender in the financial years ended March 31, 2025
and March 31, 2024,

31. Relationship with struck off companies : The Company does not have any relationship with s

32. Registration of charges or isfaction with Registrar of C. i
There were no reqistration of charges.er satisfaction with Registrar of Companies.




MAURYA TRADING COMPANY LIMITED
Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2025

33)
Name of the Related Party

Binod Kumar Bihani
Raunack Rungta
Chand Ratan Modi
Tripty Modi
Chanchal Rungta
Jayanta Choudhury
Lipika Modi

Harsha Kejriwal

Gulmehur Trading Pvi Ltd

North Eastern Publishing & Adv.Co Ltd
Purbanchal Prestresed Ltd

Kamini Finance & Inv.Co Lid
Sangrahalaya Timber & Crafts Ltd
Chemo Traders Put Ltd

Hetahoti Wood Products Ltd

Visisth Chay Vyapar Ltd

List of Related Parties and Relationship

Relationship

KMP & DIRECTORS

Promoter group

ENTERPRISES WITH COMMON DIRECTORSHIP

(Rs. in 000)

Name of the Related Party

Nature of
Transaction

During the Year
2024-25

During the Year
2023-24

Gulmohur Trading Pl Ltd

Sundry Expenses

Harsha Kejriwal

Salary

156

156

Name of the Related Party

Nature of
Balance

Ason
31st March, 2025

As on
31st March, 2024

Harsha Kejriwal

Amout payable

13

13

North Eastemn Publishing & Adv.Co Ltd

Amout payable

30

30

For S, MANDAL & CO.

Chartered

Accountants
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Binod Kumar Bihani
Chairperson,Director
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Lipika Modi

Chief Financial Officer{ Additional Director)
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For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Chand Ratan Modi

Director

DIN: 00343685
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Harsha Kejriwal
(Company Secretary)
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